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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of COMPANY Pow-en a. s

I. REPORT ON THE F!NANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion
We have audited the financialstatements of COMPANY Pow-en a. s. (the "Company"), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31 December 2024, and the income statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financĺal position of the
Company as at 3l- December 2024, and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the Act
on AccountingNo.43L/2002 Coll. as amended (the "Act on Accounting").

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described inthe Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenťs section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Act No. 423/2015 Coll. on
Statutory Audit and on Amendment to and Supplementation of Act No. 431,/2OOZ Coll. on Accounting, as amended
(hereinafter the "Act on Statutory Audit") related to ethical requirements, including the Code of Ethics for Auditors
that are relevant to our audit of the financialstatements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Persons Charged with Financial Statements' Management
Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements to give a true and fair view in accordance
with the Act on Accounting, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting, unless management either intends to liquidate the Company orto cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
The persons in charge of financĺal statements' management are responsible for the supervision over the Company's
fina ncial reporting process.

Auditoťs Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
our objectives are to obtain reasonabĺe assurance about whetherthe financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
lnternational Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financialstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing, we exercise professionaljudgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentĺfy and assess the risks of materĺal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaĺn audit evĺdence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud ĺs higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusĺon, forgery, intentional omissions, mĺsrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

This is a tľanslation of the oľiginal Slovak Auditor's Report to the accompanying.financial statenlents translated into
English language.



a

a

a

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audĺt in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not ťor the purpose of expressing an opĺnion on the
effectiveness of the Company's ĺnternal control.
Evaĺuate the appropriateness of accountĺng polĺcĺes used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditĺons that may cast signifĺcant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a goĺng concern. lf we
conclude that a material uncertainty exĺsts, We are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures ĺn the financial statements or, if such disclosures are ĺnadequate, to modify our
opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evĺdence obtained up to the date of our audĺtor's report'
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentatĺon, structure and content of the fĺnancial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves faĺr presentation.

We communicate, inter alia, with the persons in charge of management about the planned audit scope and schedule
and about significant audit findings, including all significant internaĺ control shortcomings which will be identified
during our audit.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REqUIREMENTS

ll. Report on lnformation Disclosed in the Annual Report
The statutory body is responsible for information disclosed in the annual report prepared under the requirements
of the Act on Accounting. Our opinion on the financial statements stated above does not apply to other information
in the annual report.
ln connection with the audit of financialstatements, our responsibility is to gain an understanding of the information
disclosed in the annual report and consider whether such information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit of the financial statements, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.
As at the issuance date of the auditor's report on the audit of financial statements, the annual report was not
available to us.

When we obtain the annual report, we will evaluate whether the Company's annual report includes information
whose disclosure is required under the Act on Accounting, and based on procedures perform'ed during the audit of
the financial statements, we will express an opinion on whether:
o lnformation disclosed in the annual report prepared for 2024 is consistent with the financial statements for the

relevant year; and
o The annual report includes information pursuant to the Act on Accounting.
Furthermore, we will disclose whether material misstatements were identified in the annual report based on our
understanding of the Company and its position, obtained in the audit of the financial statements.

Trnava, this 01.08.2025

TAX - AUDIT Slovensko, spol. s r. o.
Kapitulská t4, 9t7 01 Trnava
Commercial Register Trnava, Sect.: Sro, Entry No.: 10186/T
License SKAU License No.131

lng. Ružena Straková, MBA
Responsible auditor
SKAU License No.797

This is q translatĺon of the original Slovak Auditor's Repoľt to the accompanyingfinanciaĺ statements transĺated into
English language.
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Uč PoD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
of entrepreneurs maintainĺng accounts under the System of double entry bookkeeping

at 3 1 .1 2 .2 0 2 4 (inwholeeuros)

-l

JGenerované z FDF - oMEGA

Tax identification number (DlČ)

2022502394
ldentification number (lČo)

43860125
SK NACE

3 5. 1 4.0

Financial statements

X ordinary

extraordinary

interim

Accounting entity

X small

large

(vyznačÍ sa x)

For the period

Month

from 0 1

to 12

Year

2 024
2 024

Preceding
period

from 0 1

to 12
2 023
2 023

Attached parts of the financial statements
X Balance Sheet (Uč PoD 1-01) X lncome Statement (Uč PoD 2-01) X

(in whole euros)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Uč PoD 3-01)

whole euros or eurocents)(in whole

Legal name (designation) of the accounting entity

Pow-en a s

Registeľed office of the accountĺng entity

Street

PR IEVOZSKA
Zip code Municipality

82109 BRATISLAVA
Designation of the Commercial Register and company registration number

Spoločnosť je zap ísaná
registr i Mestského sÚdu
Telephone Fax

0905634464
Email

a lena soko Iova@pow-en sk

Number

4B

v Obchodnom
Bratislava

Signature of the accounting entity's statutory body or

trader wha is the accountino entitv:
lioW.Gil ä.3. -

the signature of

&214tB, 09 2BraĹidava
{t 125860

a member of the ng entity's statutory body or
Approved on:

.2 0

Prepared on:

31.03.2025

This form in any foreign language cannot be submitted to the Tax office and it is only for the purpose oÍ helping.
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UZPODvI4 2

lčo43860125Súvaha
PoD 'ĺ - 01

olČ2o22502394
Current accounting period Preceding

accounting periodGross - part 'ĺ Net 2

Net 3

Line
No.
c 1

Correction - part 2

Desig-
nation

a

ASSETS
b

2802982528964797
30781101

TOTALASSETS
line 02 + line 33 +

line 74

01

934972
61868267121070

6 0 8 0 47 4

A. Non-current assets
line 03 + line 11 +
line 21

02

934244
2050813 9 3 87 2

246136
A.l. Non-current

intangible assets
total (lines 04 to
10)

03

188791
04A.1.1 Capitalized

development costs
(012\ - t072,091N

205081398405
246136

Software
(013) - /073, 0e1A/

05

193324
2.

Valuable rights
(014) - 1074,0s1N

06

-45334.
(015) - /075, 0e1AJ
Goodwill 07

-4533
Other non-current
intangible assets
(019, 01X) - /079,
07x, 091A/

08Ä

Acquisition of non-
cuľent intangible
assets
(041 ) - /093/

09b.

7
Advance payments
made for non-
current intangible
assets
(051 ) - /0954/

10

272051'1 017504
394560745453

A.il Property, plant and
equipment
total (lines 12 to 20)

1',l

8560085600
87123

124.il.1
(031 ) _ /092pý
Land

27 8018202
110524

13

15422
2 Structures

(021) - t081,0e2N

155862783146
'1 69004

J
lndividual movable
assets and sets of
movable assets
(022) - t082,092N

14

627284

-|
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Súvaha Dlč2o22502394
1

Éo43860125
Desig-
nation

a

ASSETS
b

Line
No.
c

cuľrent accounting period Preceding
accounting period

,| Gross - part 1 Net 2

Correction - part 2 Net 3

4 Perennial crops
(025) - /085, 092tu

15

5. Livestock
(026) - /086, 0924/

'16

b. Other property, plant
and equipment
(029,02X,032) -

/089, 08X, 092A/

17 130556 27 809
102747 27909

7 Acquisition of
property, plant and
equipment
(042) - t0e4t

18

8. Advance payments
made for property,
plant and equipment
(052) - /0e5A/

'ĺ9

o Value adjustment to
acquired assets
(+ŕ 097) +Ĺ 09B

20

4.ilt. Non-current
íinancial assets
total (lĺnes 22 to
32)

21 5709694 5709694
5439778

4.ilt.'1
Shares and
ownership interests
in afÍiliated
accounting entities
(061A,062A,0634) -
/0964/

22 352025 352025
939778

2-
Shares and owner-
ship interests with
participating interest,
except for afíiliated
accounting entities
(062A) - /096tu

23

Other available-for-
sale securities and
ownership interests
(063A) - /096A/

24

4 Loans to affiliated
accounting entities
(066A) - /0964/

25

5
Loans within
participating interest,
except for affiliated
accounting entities
(066A) - /0e64/

26

6 Other loans
(067A) - /096A/

27

Debt securities and
other non-current
financial assets
(065A, 069A,06XA) -
/096A/

28 3283224 3283224

UZPoDvl4_3 -l
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Súvaha
Úepooĺ-oĺ

otc2022502394 lÓo4 3860125
Desig-
nation

ASSETS
b

Line
No.

c

current accounting peĺiod Preceding
accounting period

,| Gross - part 1 Net 2

Correction - part 2 Net 3

I
Loans and other non-
current Íinancial
assets with remaining
maturity of up to one
year (0664, 0674,
069A, 06XA) - /0964J

29 2074445 2074445
4500000

Bank accounts with
notice period
exceeding one year
(22XA)

30

10 Acquisition of non-
current financial
assets
(043) - /0e6A/

31

11
Advance payments
made for non-
current financial
assets
(053) - /ossA/

32

B. Current assets
line 34 + line 4í +
line 53 + line 66 +

line 71

33 21748276 21747548
7 28 24593633

B.t. lnventory
total (lines 35 to
40)

34 142888 142888
656353

8.t.1 Raw material
(112, 119,11X)
- ĺ191, 19w

35 7 43 7 43
954

2
Work in progress
and semi-finished
products
(121,122,12X) -
t192, 193,19X1

36

3 Finished
(123) - t1

goods
941

37

Animals
(124) - t1951

38

E Merchandise
(1 32, 1 33, 1 3X, 1 3e)
_ /196' í9)í

39 142145 142145
655399

6 Advance payments
made for
inventory
(314A) - /391Á/

40

B.il Non-current
receivables
total (line 42 + lines
46 to 52)

A',| 13820 13820
852378

B.il.1 Trade ľeceivables
total (lines 43 to
45)

42

UZPODVI  4 -l
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Úe
Súvaha
POD 'r - 0'r

olČ2022502394 lčo4 3860125
Desig-
nation ASSETS

b

Line
No.

c

Current
Gľoss - 1 Net 2

1
2Correction -

Preceding
accounting period

Net 3

1.a
Trade receivables
from aÍfiliated
accounting entities
(3í1A' 312A' 313A'
314A, 315A,31XA) -
t391N

43

1.b.
I rade recolva0les wllnln
participating interest,
except for receivables
ÍÍom aÍÍiliated accounting
entities
(3't1A, 312A, 3134, 3144
315A,31XA)-/3914J

44

'1 .c.
Other trade
receivables
(311A, 3124, 3134,
3'ĺ4A, 315A' 31XA) -
t391N

45

2. Net value of contract
(316A)

46

Other receivables
from affiliated
accounting entities
(351A) - /391A/

47

4.
Other receivables
within participating
ĺnterest, except for
receivables írom
affiliated accounting
entities (351A) - /391Áý

48

E Receivables from
participants, members
and association
(3544, 3554, 3584,
35XA) - /s914/

49

6. Receivables related
to derivative
transactions
(373A, 376A)

50

7 Other receivables
(335A, 3364, 33X4,
371A, 374A,3754,
378A) - l391{t

5'ĺ

838558
ó. Deferred tax asset

(481A)
52 13820 13820

13820
B.ilt. curľent

receivables
total (line 54 + lines
58 to 65)

53 18714270 18713542
7 28 17460042

B.lll'í. Trade receivables
total (lines 55 to
57)

54 15758852 15758124
7 28 15841443

1.a.
Trade receivables
írom affiliated
accounting entities
(311A,312A,3134,
314A, 315A, 31XA) -
/391 AJ

55

'ĺ.b.
Trade receivables within
participating interest,
except Íor receivables
from afÍjliated accounting
entities
(31 1A,31 2A, 31 3A, 3 144,
315A, 31 XA) -/3914J

56

UZPODvI4 5 -l
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lčo4 3860125Súvaha
UčPoD1-01

Dlč2022502394
Current accounting period

Gľoss - part 1 Net 2
Preceding

accounting period

Net 3

Line
No.
c 1

Correction - part 2

Desig-
nation

ASSETS
b

1575812415758852
15841443

1.c.
Other trade
receivables
(311A,312A,313A,
314A, 3154, 31XA) -
/391 A/

57

7 28
Net value of contract
(316A)

5B2.

c. Other receivables
from affiliated
accounting entities
(351A) - /3e1A/

59

4.
Other receivables
within participating
interest, except for
receivables from
affiliated accounting
entities (3514) - /3914,/

60

61
Receivables from
participants, members
and association
(3544, 3554, 3584,
35XA, 398A) - t391N

Social security
- ĺ391N(336A)

ozb.

16 9 37 7 8 16937787 Tax assets and
subsidies
(341,342,343,345,
346,347) - t391N

63

1296508
64B Receivables related

to derivative
transactions
(373A, 3764)

12616401261640o Other receivables
(335A, 33XA, 371A,
374A, 375A, 37BA)
- t391N

65

322091
Current financial
assets
total (lines 67 to
70)

66B.IV.

B.tv.1
Current financial
assets in affiliated
accounting entities
(251A, 253A, 256A,
257A,25XA)- 1291A,
29XN

67

2.
Current flnancial assets,
not including curíent
financial assets in
afflliated accounting
entities (25'lA, 2534,
256A, 257 A,25XA' -
t2s1A.29yw

6B

J. Own shares and
own ownership
interests
(252)

69

4.

(259' 314A) - ĺ291N

Acquisition of
current financial
ässets

70

-t
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lčo43860125SÚvaha
Úepooĺ-o't olČ,2022502394

Current accounting period
Net 2

Preceding
accounting periodGross - part 1

Net 3

0esig-
nalion

a

ASSETS
b

Line
No.

c 1
Correction - part 2

28772982877298
5 6 2 4 8 6 0

B.V Financial accounts
line 72 + line 73

71

11711171
4245

8.V.1 Cash
(211 , 213,21X)

72

2876127 2876127
5620615

2 Bank accounts
(221^,22x, +ĺ- 261)

73

9545195451
106994

Accruals/deferrals
total (lines 75 to
78)

74c

75U.ĺ Prepaid expenses -
long-term
(381A, 3B2A)

9545195451
106994

2 Prepaid expenses -

(381A, 382A)
short-term

76

Accrued income -

long-term
(3854)

784. Accrued income -
short{erm
(385A)

Preceding accounting period
5

Li ne
No.
c

Current accounting period
4

oésig-
nation

a

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
b

3078110179 28029825TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
line 80 + ĺine 101 + line 141

1180417280 15936184A. Equity
+ line 90

line 81 + line 85 + |ĺne 86 + line 87
+ line 93 + line 97 + line 100

33200Share capital total (lines 82 to 84) 81 33200A.l.

3320082 332004.t.1 Share capital (411 alebo +l- 491)

Change in share capital +Ĺ 4'19 83

843
Unpaid share capital
(/-/353)

332085 3320A.il. Shaľe premium (4'l2)

300000086 3000000A.lll other capitaĺ funds (413)

332187 3321Legal reserve funds line 88 + line 89A,IV.

3321BB 3321A.tv.1 Legal reserve Íund and non-distributable
fund (41 7A, 418,421A, 422)

B9Reserve fund for own shares and own
ownership interests (417 A, 421A.)

-l
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Súvaha
PODl-01

DlČ2o22502394 tco4 3860125
Desig-
nalion

a

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
b

Line
No.
c

Current accounting period

4

Preceding accounting period

5

A.V Other funds created from profit
line 91 + line 92

90

A.V.1 Statutory funds (423, 42X) 9'ĺ

2. Otherfunds (427,42X) 92

A.VI. Differences from reval uation
total (lines 94 to 96)

93 -22777 -3049310
A.Vl.1 Differences from revaluation of assets

and liabilities (+l- 414)
94 -22777 -3049310

2.
lnvestment revaluation reserves
(+l- 415)

OE

DiÍferences Írom revaluation in the event oÍ
a merger, amalgamation into a separate
accountino entitv or demerqer (+Ĺ 416)

96

A.Vll. Net
line

profiťloss of previous years
98 + line 99

97 11813641 41 0 0 27 3

A.Vll.'ĺ. Retained earnings from previous years
(428)

98 11813641 41 0 0 27 3

2.
Accumulated losses from previous years
(t-t42e)

99

A.Vlil.
Net proíit/loss for the accounting period
aftertax /+-/ line 0í - (l. 81 + |.85 + |' 86 +

l. a7 + l. 90+ l. 93 + l. 97+ l. í0'| + l. 141\
100 1105479 7713368

B. Liabilities lĺne 102 + line íí8 + line 'l2'|
+ line 122 + line í 36 + ĺine í 39 + line 140

10í 12093641 18976929
B.t.

Non-current liabilities
total (line í03 + lines 1o7 to'l17) 102 3878 557 4

8.t.1 Non-cuľrent trade liabilities
total (lines I 04 to 1 06)

103

1.a. Trade liabilities to affiliated accounting
entities (321A, 475A, 4764) 104

1.b.
Trade liabilities within participati
except for liabilities to affiliated
entities (321A. 475A. 4764)

ng interest,
accounting 'ĺ 05

4^ Other trade liabilities
(321A,475A,476A) 106

2. Net value of contract (31 6A) 107

Other liabilities to affiliated accounting
entities (471A, 47)(A)

108

4.
Other liabilities within participating interest,
except for liabilities to affiliated accounting
entities (47'ĺA' 47)(A)

109

5. Other non-current liabilities (479A, 47XA) 110

b
Longterm advance payments received
(4754) 111

7
Long-term bills of exchange to be paid
(478A)

112

8. Bonds issued (47 3 N - 12554) 113

v. Liabilities related to social fund (472) 114 3878 557 4

'10 Other non-current liabilities
(336A, 372A, 474A, 47XA) 115

11
Non-current liabilities related to derivative
transactions (373A, 377A)

'1 16

12 Deferred tax liability (4814) 117

UZPODvI4_8 -t
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SÚvaha D\c2022502394
Uč D1-01

léo4 3B60125
Desig-
nation

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
b

Line
No.
c

cuľrent accounting period

4

Preceding accounting period

B.il Long-term provisions line 119 + line 120 1ĺ8

8.il.1 Legal provisions (a51 A) '119

2. Other provisions (459A, 45)(A) 120

B.lll. Long-term bank loans (461A, 46XA) 121

B.IV.
Current liabilities
total (line 123 + lĺnes 127 Ío 135)

'122 10834004 15547651
B.tv.1. Trade liabilities

total (lines 124to 126)
123 6638535 9035703

1.a.
Trade liabilities to affiliated accou
(32 1 A, 322 A, 324 A, 325 A, 326 A,
476A,478A,47XA)

nting entities
32XA,475A, 124

1.b

Trade liabilitieswithin participating interest,
except for liabilities to affiliated accounting
entitiôs (321A, 322^'324^,325A' 326A' 32XA'
475A. 476A.4784. 47XA)

125

Lc.
Other trade liabilities
(321 A, 322A, 324 A, 325 A,
47sA. 476A. 478A.47XA\

326A,32XA, 126 6638535 9035703
2. Net value of contract (31 6A) 127

J.
Other liabilities to affiliated accounting
entities (361A, 36XA, 471A, 47XA)

128

4.
Other liabilities within participating interest,
except for liabilities to affiliated accounting
entitibs (361A, 36XA, 471A, 47XA)

129

5. Liabilities to partners and association (364,
365, 366, 367, 368, 39EA, 478A,4794)

'ĺ 30 4051148 4500000
o Liabilities to employees

(331, 333, 33X, 4794)
13't 68205 141340

7 Liabilities related to social security (336A) 132 44756 73046
Tax liabilities and subsidies
(341 , 342,343, 345, 346, 347 , 34X) 133 31320 1796547

I Liabilities related to derivative transactions
(373A, 377A)

134

10
Other liabilities
(37 2A, 37 9 A, 47 4 A, 47 5A, 47 9 A, 47 XA) 135 40 1015

B.V. Short-term provisions
line 137 + ĺine 138

í36 1255759 3423704
8.V.1 Legal provisions (323A, 451A) 137 52193 467 22

2. Other provisions (323A, 32X,459A, 45XA) '138 1203566 3376982
B.VI. cuľrent bank loans

(221 A, 231, 232, 23X, 461A, 46XA)
139

B.Vll. Short-term financial assistance
(241,249, 24X, 473A, l-1255A)

140

c. Accruals/deferrals
total (lines 'l42to 1451

141

c.1
Accrued expenses - long-term
(383A)

142

c Accrued expenses - short-term
(3834)

143

2 Deferred income - long{erm
(384A)

144

4
Deferred income - short-term
(384A)

145

UzPoDý14 9 -l
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a strát DlČ,2022502394 lčo4 3860125
Desig-
nation

a

Text

b

Line
No.

c

Actual data

Current accounting period

1

Preceding accounting period
2

Net turnover (part of account class 6
accoľding to the Act) 0í 82732274 147777449
Operating income
total (lines 03 to 09)

02 87 2 9 91 7 8 148002965
t.

Revenue from the sale of merchandise
(604, 607)

03 59617674 125179249
il.

Revenue from the sale of own products
(601)

04

ilt.
Revenue from the sale of services
(602, 606)

05 23114600 22598200
IV Changes in internal inventory

(+Ĺ) (account group 61 )
06

Own work capitalized (account group 62) 07

VI
Revenue from the sale of non-current
intangible assets, property, plant and
eouipment, and raw materials $41, 642\

OB 26000 160680
vil Other operating income

(644, 645, 646, 648, 655, 657)
09 4540904 64836

Operating expenses total line 11 + line
12 + line í3 + line 14 + line í5 + line 20 +

line 2í + line 24 + line 25 + line 26
í0 86415960 137171003

A.
Cost of merchandise sold
(504, 507)

11 55261287 101751264
B

Consumed raw materials, energy
consumption, and consumption of other non-
inventory supplies (501, 502. 503)

12 59250 8337 2

c. Value adjustments to inventory (+Ĺ) (505) 13

D. Services (account group 5 1 ) 14 27252521 29435321
E. Personnel expenses total (lines 16 to 19) 15 1244731 1811442

E.1 Wages and salaries (521, 522) 16 891194 1366790
2. Remuneration of board members of

company or cooperative (523)
17 19800 19800

Social securiý eXpenses
(524,52s,526) 1B 301924 384601

4. Social expense s (527, 528'1 19 31813 40251
F. Taxes and fees (account group 53) 20 384017 465760
G.

Amortization and value adjustments to non-
currenl intangible assets and depreciation and
value adjustments to property, plant and
equipment (line 22 + line 23)

21 107136 128094
G.1

Amortizalion oÍ non_current intangible
assets and depreciation of property, plant
and eouioment (551 )

22 107136 128094
2.

Value adjustments to non-current
intangible assets and property, plant and
eouipment (+Ĺ) (553)

23

H.
Carrying value of non-current assets sold
and raw materials sold (541, 542)

24 237 22 84417
t.

Value adjustments to receivables (+Ĺ)
(547)

aŔ -6822 -6964
J. Other

(543,
operating expenses
544,545,546, 548, 549, 555, 557)

26 2090118 3418297
Profiťloss from operations (+/-)
(line 02 - line'10)

27 883218 10831962

UZPODvI4_10 -l
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Yýkazziskov
Uč PoD 2

a
0 1

DlČ,2022502394 lč,o4 3860125

Desig-
nation

Text

b

Line
No.

c

Actual data

Current accounting period

I

Preceding accounting period

2

Added value
+ line 06 + lĺne
line 13 + line I

(lin
07

4)

e 03 + line 04 + line 05
) - (line í1 + line 12 + 28 159216 16507492

lncome from financial activities - total
line 30 + line 31 + line 35 + line 39 + line
42 + line 43 + line 44

29 4404062 4427 507
vlil Revenue from the sale of securities and

shares (661 )
30 3850000 4200000

tx.
lncome from non-current financial assets
total (lines 321o34) 31 30492

tx.1
lncome Írom securities and own
interests in affiliated accounting
(6654)

ership
entities 3Z

2.
lncome from securities and ownership
interests within participating interest, except for
income of affiliated accounting entities (6654)

33

3.
Other income from securities and
ownership interests (665A) 34 30492

X. lncome from current financial assets
total (lines 36 to 38)

35

x.1 lncome from current Íinancial assets in
affiliated accounting entities (666A) 36

2.
lncome from current financial assets within
paŕicipating ĺnterest, except for income of
affiliated accounting entities (666A)

37

Other income from current financial assets
(6664)

38

XI lnterest income (line 40 + line 41) 39 47I4 0I 227 507
xt.1

lnterest income from affiliated accounting
entities (662A)

40

Other interest income (6624) 41 47I4 0I 227 507
xll Exchange rate gains (663) 42 18744
xlll Gains on revaluation of securities and income

from derivative transactions (664, 667) 43

XIV Other income from financial activities (668) 44 25418
Exoenses related to financial activities -
totäl line 46 + line 47 + line 48 + line 49
+ line 52 + line 53 + line 54

45 4143830 4542272
K. Securities and shares sold (561) 46 3950000 4200000
L.

Expenses related to current financial
assets (566)

47

M
Value adjustments to financial assets
(+/-) (565)

48 140912 140912
N. lnterest expense (line 50 + line 51 ) 49 11 3493

N.'ĺ lnterest expenses related to affiliated
accounting entities (562A)

50

2 Other interest expenses (562A) 5'ĺ 11 3493
o Exchange rate losses (563) 52 13028 42880
P

Loss on revaluation of securities and
expenses related to derivative transactions
(564, 567)

53

o other expenses related to Íinancial
activities (568, 569)

54 321703 154987

UZPoDvl4_11 -l
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ziskov a strát
čPoD2-01

Dlč2022502394 lČ,o4 3860125
Desig-
nation

a

Text

b

Line
No.

c

Actual data

Current accounting period

1

Preceding accounting period

2

Profiťloss from financial activities
(+Ĺ) (line 29 - line 45)

55 260232 114765
ProfiUloss for the accounting period
before tax (+/.) (line 27 + line 55)

56 1143450 10717197
R. lncome tax (line 58 + line 59) 57 37971 3003829

R.'ĺ lncome tax - current (591, 595) 58 37971 3003829
2. lncome tax - deferred (+ŕ) (592) RO

s. Transfer of net proÍiVnet loss shares to
partners (+/- 596)

60

ProfiUloss for the accounting period
after tax (+/-)

ĺline 56 - line 57 - line 60)
61 1105479 7713368

UZPODVI4 12 -t
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NotsUčPoD3-01 IWHAT: 43860125 D I N: 2022502394

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS2024

compiled in accordance with Measure No. MF/2337712014-74 (FS No. 1212014), which establishes details of individual
financial statements and the scope of data determined from individual financial statements for publication

for laľge accounting entities and public interest entities
as amended by measure No. MF/1992612015-74 (FS No. 1212015) and measure No. MF/1477012017-74 (FS No.

15t201

Aŕicle l- GENERAL lNFoRMATloN

1) Basic ĺnformation about the accountinq entity :

Business name Pow-en as
Headquarters: 821 09 Bratislava, Prievozska 48
Leqalform Joint-stock companv
Date oÍ creation Entry in the Commeľcial Register:7'122007
Main busĺness activity Electrĺcity sales
Public interest entity: The entitv is not a subiect of public interest,
Accountinq period: Calendar vear 2024

Entity size oroup test
(The large accounting entity size group includes one that meets at least two of the three conditions for two consecutive
accounting periods - the amount of net assets exceeded 4,000,000 euros, net turnover exceeded 8,000,000 euros and
the average number of employees during the accounting period exceeded 50).

Comment: ENTITY meets the size conditions for classification into the size group _ laľge accounting entity, therefore
it prepares financialstatements according to the methodology forthis size group (Measure No. MF/2337712014-74 as
amended) .

2) lnformation about another accounting entity in which the accounting entity is a partner with unlimited liability:

The entity is not a general partner in other entities.

3) Date of approval of the financial statements for the immediately preceding accounting period by the competent
body of the accounting entity 30.12.2024.

4) Legal reason for preparĺng the financial statements: The company's financial statements as of December 3'l, 2023 are
prepaľed as regularfinancialstatements pursuantto Section 17, Paragraph 6 of Act No.431/2002 Coll. on Accounting,
foľ the accounting peľiod from January 1,2024 to December 31,2024.

5) Data on the group of accounting entities in connection with consolidation : The company is not obliged to prepare

consolidated financial statements and consolidated annual report due to not exceeding the size criteria pursuant to
Section 22,Paragraph 10 of the Accounting Act.

a) Business name and registered office of the accounting entity that prepares consolidated financial statements for
the larqest qroup of which the accounting entity is a subsidiary (highest level of consolidation): the parent accounting

entity does not prepare consolidated financial statements.

Item name Current accounting peľiod 2023 lmmediately preceding
accountinq period2022

Yes/No

Total net assets 30,781,101 38,585,159 ves
Total net turnover 147,777,449 282,882,374 ves
Number of employees 37 37 no
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b) Business name and registered offĺce of the accounting entity that prepares consolidated financial statements for
the smallest oroup of which the accounting entity is a subsidiary (immediately higher level of consolidation), and which
ĺs also included in the group of accounting entities at the highest level of consolidation:

c) Address where a copy of the above consolidated financial statements may be requested :

d) lnformation on whether the accounting entity is a parent accounting entity and information on whether it is exempt
from the obligation to prepare consolidated financial statements and consolidated annual report pursuant to Section
22 of the Accounting Act, stating:

f . in the case of exemption pursuant to Section 22(8) of the Accounting Act, the business name and registered office of
the parent accounting entity preparing consolidated financial statements in accordance with special regulations
(rFRS/EU):

2. in the case oÍexemption pursuantto Section 22,Paragraphs 10 and 12 of the Accounting Act, the business name
and registered office of the subsidiary accounting units: Kaasun Energia, as, Prievozská 48,82109 Bratis|ava

NS-Slovakia, as in liquidation, Prievozská48,82109 Bratislava - liquidated company

6) Average recalculated number of employees during the accounting period:
(senior employees are understood to mean members of the statutory body and their direct subordinates)

Article ll- INFORMATION 0N THE PROCEDURES ADOPTED

1) lnformation on whether the financial statements are prepared on the assumption that the accounting entity
will continue its activities continuously for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date in
accordance with Section 7() oÍ the Accounting Act. lf this assumption is not met, the impact on the
financial statements (e'g' reversal oÍ long-term reserves) shall also be stated: The financial statements
for 2024 were prepared on the assumption that the company will continue its activities continuously.

2) lnformation on the application of accounting principles and accounting methods that are important for
assessing assets, liabilities, financial situation and financial performance. lnformation on changes in
accounting principles and accounting methods , stating the reason for their application and their
impact on the value of assets, liabilities, equity and financĺal performance. lf, as a result of a change in

accounting princĺples and accounting methods, the values for the immediately preceding accounting
period in individual components of the financial statements are not comparable, an explanation is
provided in non-comparable values: The company applies accounting principles and accounting
procedures in accordance with the Accounting Act and accounting procedures for entrepreneurs valid
in the Slovak Republic' Accounting is kept in monetary unĺts and the Slovak currency, i,e. in euros .

"Methods and princĺples used:

1' Accounting is conducted on the basis of obseĺvĺng the temporal and material connection oŕ cosŕs and revenues. All
costs and revenues that relate to the accounting period are taken as ŕhe basls, regardless of the date of their payment'

2' The principle of prudence is applĺed when valuĺng asseŕs and liabilities' ie alĺ risks' /osses and impairments relating to

asseÍs and /iabilities that are known as of the date on which the financial statements are drawn up are taken as ŕhe basls'

2

Item name
Cuľrent accounting

period
lmmediately preceding

accounting period
Average number converted during the accountinq period 26 28
Number of employees as of the date oí preparation of the
íĺnancĺal statements, oÍ which: 28 31

number oÍ senior employees B 8
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3. Moment of revenue recognition - Revenue is recognized when delivery conditions are met, as significant risks and
ownership rights are transferred to the customer at thĺs poĺnt,

4' Longlerm and short-term receĺvables, payables, loans and borrowings _ Receĺvables and payables are reported in the

balance sheeŕ as long\erm or shoĺtlerm according to their remaining maturity as of the date on which the financĺal
statements are prepared. Part of a longierm receivable and part of a long-term liabiliý, the maturÍý of which is not longer
than one year from the date on whĺch the financial statements are prepared, ĺs repoľted in the balance sheeŕ as a short-
term receivable or shoĺt-term Iiabilĺty

5' Use oŕ esŕlm ates - The preparation of financĺal statements requires management to make esŕlmaŕes and assumptĺons
that affect the repoľted amounts oŕ asseŕs and liabilĺties, the disclosure oŕ posslb/e ŕuŕure asseŕs and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the repoľÍed amounts of income and expenses during the year' Actual results may differ
from such esŕlmaŕes.

6. Iaxes reported - Slovak tax law is relatively young with a lack of existing precedents and is subject to constant
amendments, As there are dĺfferent interpretations of tax laws and regulations when applying them to different types of
transactions, the amounts repoľÍed in the financial statements may later change according to the final opinion of the tax
authorities.

The entĺý did not change its accounting policies and methods in 2023'

3) lnformation on the nature and purpose of transactions that are not included in the balance sheet ,

stating the financial impact of these transactions on the accounting entity, if the risks or benefits arising
from these transactions are significant and if the disclosure of these risks or benefits is necessary for
the purposes of assessing the financial positron of the accounting entity (e,9. litigation, contracts, time-
limited licenses and authorizations, business combinations, commitments to invest, the impact of
legislation, overall decline in the economic segment):

4) Method and determination of valuation of assets and liabilities:
a) Method of valuing assets and liabilities (Section 25 of the Accounting Act )

No, Item name Valuation
method

1 Non - current intangible assets purchased externally Acquisition price

2 Non - current intangible assets are internally generated Own costs
3 Non - current intangible assets acquĺred othenľise (by gift) Fair value
4 Non - current tangible fixed assets purchased externally Acquisition price

5 Non - current tangible fixed assets is internally generated Own costs
o. Non - current intangible assets acquired othenľise (bv giít) Fair value

7 Non-current financial assets: Acquisition price

B. lnventories for immediate purchase Acquisition price
o lnventories created by own activities Own costs
10 lnventories procured othenľise (blĺ gift) Fair value
11 Custom productin and custom construction of real estate intended for sale: Nominalvalue
12.1 Own claims Nominalvalue
12.2 Purchased receivables Acquisition price

13 Short - term cash flow Acquisition price

14 Accruals on the asset side of the balance sheet Nominal value

15 Lĺabilities, including reserVeS, bonds, loans and credits Nominal value
'16 Accruals on the liabilities side of the balance sheet Nominalvalue
17 Derivatives Nominal value

1B Assets and liabilities hedqed bv derivatives Nominalvalue

aJ



\otsUčPoD3-01 IWHAT: 43860125 DIN:202

19 Leased property and property acquired under a lease purchase aqreement: Acquisition price

20 Cuľent ĺncome tax and deferred income tax Nominalvalue

Comment:The re production acquisition cost was last applĺed in 2015, and since 2016 it has been replaced
by fair value, as regulated by Section 25 of the Accounting Act as amended by Amendment No
130/2015 Coll.

b) Permanent impairment of assets has not been recognised. Temporary impairment of assets is
recognised in the form of a provision determined by an expert assessment of the assets'
creditworthiness.

c) The accounting entity valued liabilities at the nominal value of the liabilitĺes. The accounting entrty valued
reserves at the expert estimate of the future nominal value required to settle them,

d) Determining the valuation of financial instruments or assets that are not financial instruments at fair
value :

e) Determining the valuation of financial instruments when valued at cost or at cost:

[Explanations: Financialinstruments are defined in Section 5 of Act No. 566/2001 Coll. on Securities, as
amended - these include, for example, securities (shares, bonds, temporary certificates), derivatives
(options, futures, Swaps, fonľards), money market instruments (treasury bills, certificates of deposit)]

g) lnformation on subsidies provided and, in the case of subsidies for the acquisition of assets, the
components of the assets and their valuation shall be stated:

Commentarv on the valu of assets and liabilities
Adiustments to assets, except for long-term receivables and long-term loans, were determined by ENTITY

based on a professional estimate of the client's creditworthiness.
Adjustment for lonq-term receivable and the adjustment item Íor the long{erm loan oĺ the ENT|TY

of discountin interest to the nt value 1B/B PU; Section 2116

the reserves usi ng the calcuĺation method of a qualified estimate of their nominal value to cover future
liabilitĺes'

fair value measurement during the accounting period (Section 25 of the Accounting Act), nor as of the
closing date (Section 27 of the Accounting Act) - because it did not have the material basis for doing
s0.

} The AE used the valuation oÍ business interests usinq the equity method (Section 27lg oÍ the Accounting Act).

F the weiqhted arithmetic averaoe when valuing the loss of the same type of inventories and securities (Section 25i5
Accounting Law; Section 2211 AP).

) When valuing the increase in foreign currency in cash or to a bank account, the AE uses the rate of a
specific bank (Section 2413 oÍthe Act on the Exchange of Foreign Currency).

} When valuing a loss of foreign currency in cash or Írom a bank account, the AE uses the basic rule (D-1), i.e. the
exchange rate from the day preceding the day of the accounting case (Section 24l2la', Section 2416 Accounting Law).

f) creation of a depľeciation schedule for fixed assets, indicating the depreciation period, deprecĺatĺon rates and
depreciation methods for accounting depreciation:

Long-teľm tangible and intangible
depreciable asset

number
account

depľeciation period
(number of vears)

depreciation rate
('/'l

Software 0'13 5 20
Other NIA 019 5 20
Constructions 021 40 2,5
Computers with accessories 022.4 4 25
Means of transport 023 4 25

determined
AP)

4
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Other machines 022.4 4 25
Other tanqible fixed assets 029 4 25

Comment on the depreciation schedule :

> ENT|TY uses/does not use accountino depreciation ĺndependentlv of tax depreciation . Assets are depreciated in the
month they are put into use . Accounting depreciation is based on the expected useful life of the asset. lntangible
fixed assets are depreciated over 5 years from theĺr acquisition.

> ENTITY uses straiqht-line depreciation of non-current tangible assets and non-current intangible assets. A detailed
accounting depreciation plan by item is maintained in the Assets subsystem with software support (also tax
depreciation according to the lncome Tax Act).

> ENTITY depreciates individual items or relevant sets of movable items (e.9. computer network, furniture set). ENTITY
does not use component depreciation (depreciation oÍ parts of assets - components).

> ENTITY did not use a one-time write-off non-current assets due to a one-time permanent decrease in the value of the
asset (Section 2115 AP).

} The AE uses the category oÍ small non-cuľent intanqible assets - items with a unit price oÍ less than 2,400 euros and
a useful life of more than one year ($ 1312 AP).

} The AE uses the category of small non-current tanoible assets - items with a unit price oÍ under 1,700 euros and a
lifespan of over one year (S 13/6 AP).

) The AE does not use the voluntarv accountinq of below-limit technical valuation in depreciable non-current assets -
technical valuation below EUR 1,700 per accounting period ($ 2113 AP',529ĺ2zDP).

} The AE does not use the voluntary capitalization of interest into the acquisition price oÍ depreciated non-current
tangible assets or non-current intangible assets ($ 34ĺ1 AP: s 35/2/h AP).

5) lnfoľmation on the correction of síqnificant erľors of previous accounting perĺods accounted Íor in the cuľent
accounting period, indicatinq the amount of the impact on the retained earnings of previous years or on the unpaid loss
of previous years. The accounting entĺty may also provide information on the correction of insignificant errors of previous
accountĺng periods accounted for in the current accounting period, indicating the amount of the impact on the operating
result of the cuľent accounting period: AE does not record

Description ofthe accounting cas Amount MD/DAL lmpact on the result lmpact on equity

Explanations on the coľection of eľors from previous accountino periods:

} After the approval of the financial statements at the general meetĺng, the accounting books of previous accounting
periods can no longer be opened and any coľections will be made in the cuľent accounting period (Sections 1 6/1 0,1 1

Accounting Law ),

} Corrections of insigniÍicant costs and insigniÍicant revenues of previous accounting periods are recorded as profit and
loss accounting events oÍ the current accounting perĺod ($ 5/1 AP).

F Significant corrections of errors from previous accounting periods are accounted for ($ 59/13 of the Accounting Act) -

against past operating results (against equity on account 428 or 429).

} The ENT|TY will set the materiality threshold individually in its internal accounting guidelines (e.g' 1 thousandth oÍ
gross assets).

5
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} When imposing a fine for accounting iľegularities, the tax office will also take into account whether the ENT|TY has
reported in writing the content and amount of the coľection of errors from previous accounting periods (Section 38/5
Accounting Law ).

) Corrections of errors from previous accounting periods are settled for tax purposes according to the rules in the
lncome TaxAct (Sections 17115,29 of the lncome TaxAct)and the rules in the Tax Code (Section 16).

AÉicle lll- lNFoRMATloN THAT EXPLA|N SUPPLEMENT BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

1) lnformation on ĺtems - BALANCE SHEET ASSETS

a.1) lníormation on non-current i ble assets the cuľent accounting period and for the immediately
preceding accounting period ĺn connection with the breakdown of balance sheet items :

lntangible assets

Current accounting period
Costs

for

development
(account

012\

Software
(013)

Valuable
rights
(014)

Goodwiĺl
(01 5)

Other
n0n-

curr.ĺnta
ng.asset

(01e)

Procureme
nt of NIA

(041)

Advances
provided for

NIA
(051)

TOTAL

lnitĺalaward
ĺnitial status 398,404.58 -4,532.52 393,872.06
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Status at the end 398,404.58 -4,532.52 393,872,06

Repaĺrs

lnitial status 152,268,99 -4,532.52 147,736.47

Additions 41,054.27 41,054.27
Disposals

Transfers

Status at the end 193,323.26 -4,532.52 188,790.74

Adjustments

lnitial status
Additions

Disposals

Transfeľs
Status at the end
Residualvalue
lnitial status 246,1 35.59 246,135.59
Status at the end 205,081.32 205,081.32

lntangible assets

lmmediately preceding accounting period
Costs

for

development
(account

012)

Software
(013)

Valuable
rights
(014)

Goodwĺlĺ
(015)

Other
NIA

(01e)

Procurement
of NIA
(041)

Advances
provided for

NIA
(051)

TOTAL

lnitialaward

lnitial status 120,973.76 -4,532.52 116,441.24
Additions 281,695.86 281,695.86 563,391.72

6
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a.2) lnformation on non-current tanqible assets (NTA) for the cuľent accounting period and for the immediately
preceding accounting period in connection with the breakdown of balance sheet items :

Disposals 4,265.04 281,695.86 285,960.09
Transfers

Status at the end 398,404.58 -4,532.52 0.00 393,872.06
Repairs
lnitial status 111,718.72 -4,532.52 107,186.20
Additions 44,815.31 44,815.31
Disposals 4,265.04 4,265.04
Transfers
Status at the end 152,268.99 -4,532.52 147,736.47
Adjustments
lnitial status
Additions

Dĺsposals
Transfers

Status at the end

Resĺdualvalue
lnitial status 9.255.04 9,255.04
Status at the end 246,'1 35.59 246,'1 35.59

7
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Comment: ENTITY did not capitalize any interest into the cost of depreciated fixed assets.

b) lnÍormation on the reasons Íor accounting for non-current assets to whĺch the accountinq entitv does not have

'g. assets acquired through Íinancial leasing, assets Íor which the creditor acquired ownership rights

8

Tangible
fixed assets

cuľľent accountĺnq period

Land
(account

031 )

Constructions
(021)

Separate
movables and

files
(022)

Culti vated
areas
(025)

Herd and
draÍt

animals
(026)

Other NTA
(029+032)

Procuremen
I of NTA

(042)

Advances
for

NTA
(052)

TOTAL

lnitial award

lnitial status 87,123.37 366,745.14 761,632.06 'ĺ30'556.25 0.00 1,346,056.82
Additions 75,045.60 75,045.60 150,091 ,20

Disposals 1,523.37 348,542.63 53,531.83 75,045.60 478,643.43

Transfers

Status at the end 85,600.00 18,202.51 783,145.83 '130,556.25 0.00 '1,017,504.59

Repalrs

lnitial status 0.00 256,221.32 592,627.80 102,647.31 951,496.43
Additions 107,743.71 BB,1 87.54 -99.80 196,031.05
Disposals 348,542.63 53,531.83 402,074.46
Transfers

Status at the end 0.00 15,422.40 627,283.51 102,747.11 745,453.02
Adiustments

lnitial status

Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Status at the end

Residual value

ĺnitial status 85,600.00 110,523.82 169,004.26 27,908.94 0.00 394,560.39
Status at the end 85,600.00 2,780.11 155,862.32 27,809.14 0.00 272,051.57

Tangible
fixed assets

lmmediately precedĺng accounting peľiod

Land
(account

031 )

Constructions
(021 )

Separate
movables and

files

022)

Culti vated
areas
(025)

Herd and
draít

animals
(026)

Other NTA
(029+032)

Procuremen
t oí NTA

(042)

Advances
for

NTA
(052)

TOTAL

lnitial award

lnitial status 87,123.37 366,745.14 1,055,941,46 130,556.25 0.00 1,640,366.22
Additions 139,883.79 139,883.79 279,767.58

Disposals 434,'1 93.1 I 139,883,79 574,076.98
Transfers

Status at the end 87,123.37 366,745.14 761,632.06 130,556.25 0.00 1,346,056.82
Repaľs
lnitial status 0.00 23'ĺ'406'00 883,881.77 102,706.24 1,217,994.01

Additions 24,815.32 142,939.22 -58.93 167,695.61

Disposals 434,1 93.1 I 434' 1 93.'ĺ9
TransÍers

Status at the end 0.00 256,221.32 592,627.80 102,647.31 951,496.43
Adiustments

lnitial status
Additions

Disposals
Transfers

Status at the end
Residual value

lnitĺal status 87,123.37 1 35,339.14 172,059,69 27,850.01 0.00 422,372.21

Status at the end 87,123.37 110,523.82 169,004,26 27,908.94 0.00 394,560.39

ownership riqhts (e
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under a security transfer agreement, but which the accounting entity uses under a loan agreement, third-party assets
entrusted to management (e.9. a repair fund for apartment management):

c'1) lntangible assets subiect to a lien and intangible assets Íor which the accounting entity has a limited rĺght to
dispose of them: the company does not repoľ1 them.

lntangĺble assets Value foľ the current accounting
period

lntangible Íixed assets subject to a lien

Non-current intangĺble assets, with limited right to dispose of them

c.2) Tanqible fíxed assets on which a lien is established and tangible Íĺxed assets on which the accounting entity has a
limited right to dispose of them:

Tangible fixed assets
Value for the current accounting

Period

Tangible fixed assets on which a lien is established

Tangible fixed assets, with limited right to dispose of them

d) Assets that are goodwill - the reason for its creation, the method of calculation and reassessment of the justificatĺon
of its amount and the depreciation of its value: Negative goodwill arose from the merger of En-servis, as with Pow-en as
on NovemberB,2017.

[Explanations: Negative goodwill is written off to ĺncome (075/551) in a lump sum in the year of its creation (s 37 AP),
For tax purposes, goodwĺll from business combinations is generally written off for a maximum of 7 years according to
the rules in the lncome Tax Act (S 17l11; $ 17a - 17eZDP)I

e) Research and development activities oí the accounting entity for the current accounting period ($ 37 AP_Accounting
procedures), broken down into:

1. Research costs incuľed in the current accounting period:

2. Non-capitalized development costs incuľed in the current accounting perĺod:

3. Capitalized development costs ĺncurred in the current accounting period (account 012):

ĺ) lnÍormation on the stľucture of non-current financial assets (NFA) and theĺr placement in a breakdown in relation
to balance sheet items, if throuqh this placement it exercises decisive influence, ioint decisive influence, sionificant
ĺnfluence in another accounting entity ; the business name, registered offĺce, share in the registered capital and share in

other components of equity (capital Íund Írom contributions), the amount oÍ equity and the operating result of this other
accounting entity are also stated:

Business name and
registered office of the
company in which the

NFA is located

Current accounting period

ENTITY's
share in

Share
capital
in%

Share in other
components of

ENTITY's equity in

which ENTITY has
placed NFA
(capital fund)

The value of the
equity of the AE in

which the AE has
placed the NFA

The Íinancial result of
the AE in which the

AE has its NFA
located

NFA book value

9
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Explanations on the placement of non_cuľent fĺnancial assets (lFA):

Decisive influence - is mainly the majority of voting rights or the right to appoint company bodies - the managing director,
theboardof directors,thesupervisoryboard(Section22/3AccountingLaw;Section 14l3laAP).

Significant influence - is at least a 20% share in voting rights (Section 2711la of the Companies Act).

Joint decisive influence - is a contractually agreed sharing of decisive influence (Section 14/3/e oÍ the Civil Code).

Capitalfund from contributions - created pursuant to Section 123(2) or Section 217aoÍ the Commercial Code, as
amended.
g,i,j) lnformation on non-cuľrent financĺal assets broken down by individual balance sheet items at the beginning oí
the cuľent accountĺng period, additions, decreases and transÍers of these assets (changes) during the cuľent
accounting period and the balance at the end of the cuľent accounting period:

Securities and shares in a related ENTITY - shareholding in a subsidiary ENTITY with controlling influence (line 22
ofthe balance sheet)

Kaasun Energia, as 100 374,501.52 352,025.00 -20,396.00 352,025.00

Securities and shares, except for SAE - shareholding in another SAE with significant infĺuence - ouer 200/o (line 23 of
the balance sheet)

Securities and shares - contractually agreed sharing of decisive influence

Non-
current
financial
assets

Cuľrent accounting period

Shareholder
participation in

SAE
(0614,0624

063A)

Sharehol
der

participati

0n,

except
SAE

(062A)

0ther
Securitie

s and
shares
(063A)

Loans
SAE

(066A)

Loans,
except
sAE(0
664)

0ther loans
(0674)

Debt securities
and other

IFA
(065A,

0694)

Loans
and other

IFA
(T>1R)

(0664,06

74,
0694)

Bank
accounts
(T>1R)

(22xA)

Procurement
and

advances
(043,053)

TOTAL

lnitial award

Status
at the
beqinninq

1,080,690.00 4,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,580,690.00

Additions 3,382,643.52 2,074,444.46 3,283,224.14 3,262,592.70 12,002,904.82
Disposaĺs 4,111,308.52 4,500,000.00 3'2ô2,592.70 11,873,901.22
Transfers

Status at the
end

352,052,00 2,074,444.46 3,283,224.14 0.00
5,709,693.60

Adjustments
Status
at the
beqinninq
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Status
at the end
Carryin1 amount

Status
at the
beqinninq

1,080,690.00 4,500,000.00
5,580,690.00

Status
at the end

352,052.00 2,074,444.46 3,283,224.14 5,709,693,60

10
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Exolanations on non-current financial assets (lFA):

Account 061 - equity parlicipation in a subsidiary accounting entity, where the ENTITY has, in particular, the majority
of voting rights (over 50%) or the right to appoint company bodies (Section 14121 of the Companies Act; Section 2214 of
the Companies Act).

Account 062 _ equity partĺcipation in another accounting entity where the ENTlTY has significant influence, i.e' at least
20o/ooÍ voting rĺghts (Section 14122of the Accounting Act, Section27l1la of the Accounting Act)' This also includes
securities and shares in the ENT|TY with joint controlling influence, based on a contractually agreed sharĺng of controlling
inÍluence.

Account 063 - ownership interest of ĺess than 20%in the registered capital oí another AE, or participation not belonging
to accounts 061 and 062 (S 14l7 AP).

Account 066 - long{erm loans (more than 'ĺ year after the closing date) within the Íramework of a shareholding (at least
20%in a joint venture).

Equity participation (PU) - the existence oí at least a 20% share in the capital base of another ENTITY (Section 14l3
AP).

Linked accounting entĺties (PENTITY)- two or more ENT|TYs within a group, where the group is the parent ENT|TY
and all subsidiary ENTITYS (S 14l3 AP).

Non-
current

fĺnancial
assets

lmmediately preceding accounting period

Shareholder
participation in

SAE
(061A,062A,

0634)

Shareholder
participation,

except SAE
(062A)

Othe
I

Secu
rities
and
shar
es

(063

A)

Loans
SAE

(066A)

Loans,
except
SAE

(0664)

Other loans
(067A)

Debt
securities
and other

IFA
(065A,

0694)

Loans and
other IFA
(T>1R)

(0664,0674,

069A)

Bank
acc0
unts
(T'l
R)

(22x
A)

Procureme
nt

and
advances
(043,053)

TOTAL

lnitialaward
lnitial
status

1 1 7, 944.35 2,1 80,048.91 0.00
2,297,993.26

Additions 4,112,735.65 2,019,951.09 5,500,000.00 11,632,686.74
Disposals 3,149,990 4,200,000.00 1,000,000.00 8,349,990,00
Transíers

Status
at the end

1,080,690.00 0.00 4,500,000.00
5,580,690.00

Adjusŕmenŕs

Status
at the
beoinnino
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Sĺatus
at the end

amount

Status
at the
beqinninq

117,944.35 2,1 80,048.91 0.00
2,297,993.26

Status
at the end

1,080,690,00 0.00 4,500,000.00 5,580,690.00

1i
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h) Valuation of lonq{erm fĺnancial assets as of the date on which the íĺnancial statements are prepared at fair value
(FV) or using the equity method (EM) pursuant to Section 27 of the Accounting Act and the impact of such valuation
on the operating result or on the amount of equity:

Item name RH / Eqr Amount Cľ./Dr lmpact on the resr lmpact on wealth

Equity securities and shares (0 Equity 22,776.52 414t061 22,776,52

Equity securities and shares (0 Equity

Comment : Equity securities were valued using the equity method as of the date of preparation of the financial statements.

Such valuation does not affect the operating result, but rather the amount of equity.

Fvnlanaĺinnc nn tho nlncinn valuation aÍíair rrall lo nr anl liĺrr maÍhnÁ

Fair value (FV) - is used to value assets and liabilities exhaustively listed in the Accounting Act as of the balance sheet
date (e.9. short{erm financial instruments intended for trading in account group 25x or other realizable financial
instruments in account 063 with a paľ1icipation of less than 20%); other assets cannot be revalued because the principle
of historicaĺ prices applies (Section 2711; Section 25 of the Accounting Act)' Revaluation as of the balance sheet date is
accounted for (Section 14 of the Accounting Act) - in the income statement (accounts 66x, 56x) or in the balance sheet
(account 4'ĺ4).

Equity method (EM) - it is voluntary, i.e. it is not an obligation, to value a share in the registered capital (Section 27lg
Accounting Law )with a decĺsive influence or significant influence (account 061,062). Revaluation using the equity
method is always accounted Íoľ (Section 14 AP)- on the balance sheet (account414)'

k) Lono-term fĺnancial assets on whĺch a lien is established and long-term financial assets for which the accounting entity
has a limited rĺght to dispose oí them:

Non-curľent financĺal assets Value for the current accountinq peľiod

Non-cuľent financĺal assets on which a lien is established

Non-current financial assets, with limited right to dispose of them

l) lnformation on share certificates ( convertible bonds, warrants, options or similar securities) - their number and the
scope of rights represented are stated:

m) Adjustments to inventories broken down in relation to balance sheet items , stating their status at the beginning of
the current accounting period, creation, settlement of adjustments during the accounting period and the status at the end
of the accounting period, as well as the reason for their creation, settlement

lnventoľies

Current accounting peľiod
lmpairment
status at the
beginning of

the accounting
period

Creation
lmpairment

Settlement of
lmpairment due
to termination oí

justification

Settlement of
lmpairment due to

asset
derecognition

from accountinq

lmpairment
status at the
end of the
accounting

period

Material

Work in progress and
semi-finished products of our
own production

Products

I2
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Animals
Goods
Advances made for inventories

Total inventories (R34
balance sheet):

Comment : Reason for creating an allowance for inventory - temporary impairment based on an expert estimate of the
future sale of these inventories,

n) lnventoľies subiect to a lien and inventories for which the accounting entity has a limited right to dispose of them:

lnventories
Value for the current accounting

Period

lnventories subject to a lien

lnventories, with limĺted right to dispose of them

o) Custom production (S 30 AP) and custom construction of real estate intended for sale (S 30d AP)

1. General data . including
1a) The value of contract revenues recognized in the accounting period in revenue:
1b) Method used to determine revenue recognĺzed for the accounting period:

1c) Method used to determine the stage oÍ completion of custom manufacturing:

1 d) Descriptĺon of the method by whĺch the accounting entity constructing the real estate intended for sale has concluded
that an onqoinq transfer occurs during the construction of the real estate ĺntended for sale; when assessino an onqoino
transfer, the existence of the followino indicators is taken into account, both individually and jointly :

1da) The construction of the real estate intended for sale is carried out on land owned by the client:
1db) The Customer is not entitled to withdraw from the contract with the right to a refund:
'ldc) lf the contractor fails to complete the agreed construction, the properly remains with the customer:
1dd) The contract authorizes the client to change the contractor with a possible sanction and to find another contractor

for
completion of the propefty:

2. lnformation on custom man m has not been
completed as of the date on which the financial statements are prepared :

Unfinished custom production
Foľ the current accounting
period

Summary from the start of
custom pľoduction to the end of
the current accountinq period

Total amount oÍ costs incurred

Total amount of reported profits

Amount of advances received
Amount of withheld payment

Unfinished custom constľuction of a
property intended foľ sale

For the cuľrent accounting
peľiod

Summary from the start of
custom construction of real
estate intended for sale until

the end ofthe current
accountino period

Total amount of costs incuľed
Total amount of reporled profits

Amount of advances received
Amount of withheĺd payment

13
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receivables items , also stating the provisions (provision) for the accounting period, indicating the balance at the begĺnning
oÍ the accounting period, the creation, settlement oÍ provisions and the balance at the end of the accounting period, and
separately stating the reason for their creation and settlement:

Receivables

cuľrent accounting period
provision

status at the
beginning of

the accounting

Period

Creation
provision

Settlement of
provision due to

termination of
justification

Settlement of
provision due to

asset derecognition
from accounting

prousr0n

status at the

end ofthe
accounting

period

Long-term receivables
total (R41 balance sheet)
- oÍ which:
lonq-term trade receivables
- of which:
other lonq-term receĺvables
Totalshort-term
receivables (R53 balance
sheet)

7,550.54 64,59 6,887.05 728.08

- of which:

short{erm trade receivables
7,550,54 64 59 6,887.05 728.08

- of which:
other short{erm receivables

The most significant temporarily impaired receivables and the amount of the provision

Debtor

Nominalvalue

receivables

Adjustment item

(amount)

Provision
(%)

Ružĺnovský enterprise VPP 129.18 64.59 50

Comment on allowances for receivables:

) The reason for the creation of provisions is temporary impairment due to receivables being past due.

F The reason for the settlement - adjustments is either the removal of the receivable from the balance sheet (sale or
write-off of the receivable) or the termination of the temporary impairment title because the receivable has been paid.

} calculation method - Íor example, the National Bank of the Czech Republic creates accounting adjustments of 50%

Íor receĺvables over 180 days past due and 100% for receivables over 360 days past due.

item name
Current accounting period

until the due date after the due date total receivables
Long-term receivables (R41 balance
sheet)

13,819.58 0,00 13,819.58

q) Value of receivables within and after the due date:

14
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Short{erm receivables (R53) 18,419,991.99 293,550.24 18,713,542.22

item name
lmmediately preceding accounting period

until the due date after the due date total receivables
Long{erm receivables (R41 balance
sheet)

852,377.81 0.00 852,377.81

Short-term receivables (R53) 17,166,492.04 293,550.24 17,460,042.28

r) The value of receivables secured bv a lien or other form of security, specifying the form of security, the value oÍ
receivables on Which a lien has been established and the value of receĺvables for which the accounting entity has a limited
right to dispose oÍ them:

Description of the subject of the lien
Gurrent accountínq peľiod

Value of the item
lien

Value of the claim

Receivables covered by a lien or other form of
security

'ĺ34,000,000.00 30,365,766.95

Value oÍ claims on which a lien has been established X

Value of receivables, with limited right to dispose of
them

X

s) Calculation of deferred tax assets ($ 10 AP):

Comment on deÍeľed tax asset:

} The ENTlTY has an auditobligation and therefore also has an oblĺgation to accountfordeferred tax (Section 10 oÍ
the Tax Code).

} Deferred tax is calculated only from temporary differences; a defeľed tax asset is recorded only if there is an
assumption of its settlement (e.9. assumption of a positive tax base for the deduction of a tax loss).

} The deferred tax asset (its amount) is from 2022, in 2024 the accounting entity decided not to recognize the deíeľed
tax asset.

Title Accounting
basis

Tax base Difference Tax
rate
(%)

Defeľľed tax
asset

Temporary difference ĺn residual
prices of depreciable assets
(ARV<TRV)

431,627,25 465,967.18 34,339.93 21 7 ,211.39

Non-tax adjustments
to supplies

21

Non-tax adjustments

to receivables
21

Non-tax reserves 8,600.00 0.00 8,600.00 21 1,806.00
A failed investment 21

Obligations (costs) conditional on
payment (Sections'17/19; Section
17l27 oÍthe lncome Tax Act)

19,380.91 0.00 19,380.91 21 4,069.99

Other - pity 3,486.67 0.00 3,486.67 21 732.20
TOTAL: x X X X 13,819.58

15



Short-term financial asset component Current accounting period lmmediately preceding
accounting period

Short{erm FM in SAE (R67 balance sheet)

Short-term FM, excluding SAE (R68 balance
sheet)

Treasury shares and own shares (R 69 oÍ the
balance sheet)

Procurement oÍ shoft{erm FA (R70 balance
sheet)

TOTAL (R66 baĺance sheet):

NotsUčPoD3-01 IWHAT: 43860125 D I N: 2022502394

t) lnformation on components of short-term financial assets (short.teľm FA) :

(SAE - lĺnked accounting entity, relationship between parent and subsidiary ENTlTY)

u) Valuation of shoft{erm financial assets as of the date on which the Íinancial statements are prepared at fair value (FV)
or using the equity method (EM) pursuant to Section 27 oÍ the Accounting Act and the impact of such valuatĺon on the
operating result or on the amount of equity:

Short-term financial assets RH/Equity Amount DR/CR lmpact on the resu lmpact on wealth

Securities and shares (Section
Accounting Law )

Equity X

Shares - account 061,062 (S

Accounting Law )

Equity X

v) Adiustments to shoft-term financial assets (SFA) for the accounting period, indicating the balance at the beginning of
the accounting period, the creation, settlement of adjustments to it and their balance at the end of the accounting period,
while separately stating the reason for their creation, settlement:

Comment : Reason for creation - an allowance for shoŕ{erm financial assets is created due to its temporary impairment
by an expertestimate oÍ ĺts future creditworthiness'

w) Short{erm financial assets on which a lien has been established and shorl-term financial assets on which the
accounting entity has a limited rĺght to dispose of them:

Item name
Value foľ the current accounting
period

Short{erm financial assets on which a lien has been established

Short-term financial assets, with limited right to dispose of them

Shoŕteľm financial assets

OP status
at the beginning

oÍ the
accounting

period

Creation of
OP

Settlement of
OP due to

termination oí
justification

Settlement of
OP due to

asset
derecognition

from
accountino

OP status
at the end of

the accounting
period

SFA in SAE (R67 balance
sheet)

SFA, without SAE (R68 balance
sheet)

Own shares and holdinos (R69)

SFA (R70) procured

TOTAL (R66 balance sheet):

T6
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x) lnformation about own shares :

1. the reason for acquiring own shares during the accounting period,
2. the number and nominal value of treasury shares acquired during the accounting period and the number and nominal

value of treasury shares transfeľed during the accounting period, stating the percentage value of these treasury
shares in the subscribed share capital,

3. the number and consideration for which treasury shares were acquired during the accounting period and the number
and consideration for which treasury shares were transferred to another person during the accounting period,

4. the number, nominal value and consideration for which the treasury shares were acquired and which the accounting
entity holds as of the last day of the accounting period; their percentage share in the subscribed share capital is also
stated.

y) Significant items oÍ deferred assets - deÍeľed costs and defeľed income:

Item name Amount
term deferred ex - account 381 3824 R75 balance

Certificates

Shorl-term deferred expenses - account 381A, 382A (R76 balance sheet) 95,451.35
Rent 63,834.48
lnsurance 10,075.82
Longterm deferred income - account 385A (R77 balance sheet) 0.00

Shoft-term deferred income - account 385A 78 balance

2)t on items - BALANCE SH LIABILITIES

a) Equity for the current accounting period, namely: EUR 15,940,024

1. Description of the share capital, in pafticular- numberof shares (units), their nominalvalue, rights associated with
indĺvidual types oÍ shares (units), paid-up share capital: Share capital is EUR 33,2oo.00. Number of shares 100 pieces
with a nomĺnal value of EUR 332'00' Share capital was paid up in full on7 '12.2007.

2. Descriptĺon of the creation of the capital fund from contributions , in particular the number of contributions and the
individual amounts of contributions, descrĺption of the impact oÍ the creation of the capital fund from contributions on the
distribution of net proÍit or other own resources of the company to ĺts shareholders or par1ners, as well as on the increase
in the registered capital: The company has created a capital fund wĺth a single contributĺon in the amount of EUR
3,000,000. This contribution has an impact on the amount of equity.

3. Value of subscribed equity _ number and nominal vaĺue of shares (units) subscribed during the accounting period and
other title oÍ change in equity during the accounting period:

4. Distribution of accountino profit or settlement of accountinq loss reporled in the previous accounting period:

Item name lmmediately preceding
accounting period

Accounti rofit 7,713,369.41

Distributĺon of accounting profit Current accounting
period

Allocation to the reserve fund

Allocation to statutory and other funds
Allocation to the social fund

Allocation Íor increase in istered

I7
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Compensation of losses from previous periods

TransÍer to retained earninos of previous years 7,713,368.41
Distribution of profit share to partners, members
Other
Total 7,713,368.41

5. Overview of amounts that were not recorded as expenses or income, but directlv to equitv accounts , in particular
changes in the fair value of assets, changes in the value of assets when using the equity method (Section 27 Accounting
Law ; Section 14 AP):
6' Earnings per share or share in registered capital: Earnĺngs per share Íor 2023 amounts to EUR 7 ,713.37 .

7. Proposed distribution of accounting profit or settlement of accounting loss: The company proposes to transfer the
profit for 2023 to the retained earnings account.

b) lndividual types of reserves for the cuľent accounting period, indicating their status at the beginning oÍ the current
accounting period, their creation, use, cancellation during the current accounting period, their status at the end of the
accounting period, indicating the expected vear of use of the reserves. the year of use oí the reserves is always the
following period, i,e. 2025.

Item name

Current accounting period

Balance at the
beginning of the

accounting period
Creation Use

c
a
nc

ell

ati

o
n

Balance
at the end ofthe

accounting period

Total long{erm reserves (line
'l 18 of the balance sheet):

of which:

Total shoft{erm reserves
(line'l36 oÍthe balance
sheet):

3,423,704.44 1,255,758.89 3,423,704.44 1,255,758.89

of which

Unused vacations 46,722.49 52,193.33 46,722.49 52,193.33
Audit reserves 17,750.00 19,500.00 17,750.00 19,500.00
Provisions to cover trading
losses

3,359,231.95 1 ''ĺ84'065.56 3,359,231.00 1 ,184,065.56

Item name
lmmediately preceding

accountinq period
Accounting loss 0

Settlement of accounting loss Curľent accounting
period

From the statutory reserve íund

From statutory and other funds

From retained earnings from previous years

Compensation oí losses by partners, members
Transfer to unclaimed loss from previous years

0ther
Total 0

18
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Item name

lmmediately preceding accounting period

Balance at the
beginning of the

accounting period
Creation Use

c
a
nc
ell
ati

o
n

Balance
at the end of the

accounting period

Total longterm reserves (line

1 18 of the balance sheet):

of which

Total short-term reserves
(line '136 of the balance
sheet):

49,4'15.35 3,423,704.44 49,415.35 3,423,704.44

oí which

Unused vacations 40,815.35 46,722.49 40,815.35 46,722.49
Audit reserves 8,600.00 17,750.00 8,600.00 17,750.00
Provisions to cover trading
losses

0.00 3,359,231.95 0.00 3,359,231.95

ln2024, the company used reserves to cover the trading loss oÍ '' Sevak " and ''RTVS" in the amount oÍ EUR 3,257,345 and a
reserve to cover the trading loss of "MET'' in the amount oÍ EUR 101 ,886.95.

|n2024, the company created a reserve to coverthe business loss from the lawsuit with the company ELASTORSA SLOVAKIA
Íor2025 in the amountof EUR 1,184,005'56'

c) Value of liabilities due and past due:

item name
Current accounting period

until the due date after the due date total liabilities
Long{erm liabilities (R1 02 balance
sheet)

3,878.08 0.00 3,878.08

Current liabilities (R122 balance
sheet)

10,793,315.75 40,688.17 10,834,003.92

item name
lmmediately preceding accounting period

untĺl the due date after the due date total liabilities
Long{erm liabilities (R1 02 balance
sheet)

5,573 61 0.00 5,573.61

Cuľent liabilities (R122 balance
sheet)

15,330,622.71 217,029,16 15,547,650.87

d) Structure of liabilities bv residual maturitv , broken down by balance sheet items ; the value of liabilities with a residual
maturity of more than 5 years is given:

Item name Current accounting period lmmediately preceding
accounting perĺod

Total lons-term liabilities (R1 02) 3,878.08 5,573.61
Liabilities with a residual maturity of up to
and including 5 years 3,878.08 5,573.61
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Liabilities with a residual maturity of over 5
years 0.00 0.00

Total current liabilities (R122) 10,834,003.92 15,547,650.87
Liabilities with a residual maturity of up to

and ĺncluding 1
10,834,003.92 15,547,650,87

Liabilities with a residual maturity of over 1

year

[Explanatĺons: The remaining maturity oÍ a liability or part thereof - is the difference between the agreed maturity of the
liabilities and the closing date (Section 12 of the Civil Code).1
e) Value oÍ liabilities secured by a lien or other form of security, specifying the form of security:

Liabilities items
Current accounting period

Foľm
Securitv

Value of liabilities

Liabilitĺes secured by a lien

Liabilities secured by other forms of collateral

f) Calculation of deferred tax liability (Section 10 of the Tax Code):

Title Accounting
basis

Tax base Difference Tax rate
('/"1

Deferred tax
liability

Temporary difference in residual
prices of depreciable assets
(uzc>Dzc)

21

Receivables (income) conditional
on acceptance (Section 17l19lc;
Section 52ĺ12oÍthe lncome Tax
Act)

21

Other 21

TOTAL: X X X X
Comment on defeľed tax lĺability:

Tax Code).

g) Lĺabilities from the social fund (account 472) :

Item name Current accounting period lmmediately preceding
accounting period

lnitial balance of the social fund (SF) 5,971.79 7,475.06
Creation of a social fund to cover costs 3,878.08 5,971.79
Creation of a social fund from proÍit

Other social fund creation
Creating a social fund together 4,550.95 5,971.79
Drawing on the socialfund 6,246.48 7,873.24
Final balance of SF (R114 of the balance
sheet):

3,878.08 5,573.6'l

h) Bonds issued
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Name of the bond
issued Nominalvalue Number lssue price lnterest Maturity

i.1) Bank loans, boľowinqs and repayable financial assistance - currency, nature, value in foreign currency, value ĺn euros,
interest rate, maturity, form of security:

The company has a signed credit line with Tatra banka, as for the amount of EUR 20,000,000, which is covered by a lien on
receivables and also by a bill oÍ exchange. From this line, an overdraft line oÍ EUR 3,000,000, which was not drawn down as
oÍ 31'12.2024'

The company has a signed credit line with Všeobecná úverová banka, as in the amount of EUR 14,000,000, of which an
overdraít line of EUR 2,000,000, which was not drawn down as of December 31' 2024.

The company has a signed credit line wĺth Slovenská sporitel'ná, as in the amount oÍ EUR 15,000,000, of which an overdraft
line of EUR 2,000,000, which was not drawn down as of December 31,2024.

Current accounting peľiod

Item name
currenc

v

natuľe of the loan
(e,9. investment,

operational,
bridging)

Value
in foreign
curľency

value
ĺn euros

interest
rate

ľ/,)

maturity

bank loans R121 balance s

ShoÉ-teľm bank loans 139 balance

Short-term Íinancial assistance R140 balance sh

i.2) Bank loans, borrowings and repayable financial assistance - foľm of securitv :

j) SigniÍicant items of accrued liabilities - defeľed expenses and defeľed income:

Item name Amount
Long-term defeľed expenses - account 383A (R142 balance sheet)

Short{erm deíeľed expenses - account 383A (R143 balance sheet)

Long-term defeľed income _ account 384A (R144 balance sheet)

Short-term defeľed income - account 384A (145 balance sheet)

3) Assets leased under finance lease in the lessor's notes :
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Item name

Gurrent accounting period lmmediately preceding accounting period

Maturity Maturity
up to and

including one
year

from one year to
five years
inclusive

more than
five years

up to and
including one

year

from one year to
five years
inclusive

more than
five years

The truth

Financial return

Total
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4) Assets leased under Íinance lease in the lessee's notes

5a-e,g) Additional information on defeľed tax:

5f) Additional information on defeľed tax - the relationship between the amount of income tax payable and the amount
of deferred income tax and the operating result before taxation, namely a numerical comparison of the amount of income
tax payable and the amount oÍ defeľed income tax and the operating result beÍore taxation multiplied by the relevant
income tax rate ( theoľetical tax ):

Item name

Current accounting period lmmediately pľeceding accounting period

Maturity Maturity
up to and

including one
year

from one year to
five years
inclusive

more than
five years

up to and
including one

year

from one year to
five years
inclusive

more than
five years

The truth

Financial cost
Total

Item name
Current

accounting
peľiod

lmmediately
preceding

accounting period

The amount oÍ deferred income taxes recognized in the current accounting
period as an expense or income resulting from a change in the income tax
rate

The amount of defeľed tax assets recognised in the cuľent accounting
period relating to the amorlisation of tax losses, unused tax deductions and
other entitlements, as well as temporary differences Írom prevĺous
accounting periods for which a deferred tax asset was not recognised in
previous accountinq periods

The amount of the defeľed tax liability that arose due to the failure to
recognize in the cuľent accounting period that part of the deferred tax
asset that was recoonized in previous accountinq periods

The amount of unused tax loss carryforuards, unused tax deductions and
other entitlements, and deductible temporary differences for which no

deferred tax asset has been recognized

The amount oÍ defeľed income tax that relates to items charged directly
to equity accounts without beinq charqed to profit or loss accounts
lncome tax rate 21 21

curľent accounting period
No. Item name tax base tax amount o/o tax

1 Profit before tax (R100 CIT) 1,143,449.54 X

2 Theoreticaltax (excluding add-on and deductable items) 240,124.40 21

3 Total attributable items (R200 CIT) 1,483,775.33 311,592.82 27.25
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Comment:

F Theoretical tax (line 2) - hypothetical tax amount if it were calculated directly from the accounting result x tax rate, i.e
without additible and deductible items resulting ĺrom the lncome Tax Act,

) Totaltax line 10)- information on the total income tax, i.e. tax payable and deíeľed tax together

6) lnformation on significant assets and liabĺĺĺtĺes hedged by derivatives , stating the Íorm of such hedge and indicating
the change in fair value during the accounting period:

Afticle lV- ĺNFoRMATloN THAT EXPLA|N AND SUPPLEMENT lNcoME STATEMENT lTEMs

a) Amounts of sales íor own services and qoods (account group 60x) - with their description and value of sales according
to individual types of products and services of the accounting entity and main sales areas:

Type of product, goods or service Amount of revenue
Curľent Vear Last vear

Electricity meters 7,415,449.76 8,598,276.71
Naturalqas 1 5,1 25,830.69 21,716,170.85
Electricity 37,072,647.79 94,864,801.91
Distribution services - electricity 12,299,856.58 12,753,952.11
Nuclear Fund 781,804.23 769,374.67

Transportation services 413,254.38 339,676.50

Brokerage services 5,225,748.55 4,150,683.83

Distribution services - natural oas 1,587,240.28 1,421,631.40

Property rental '12,610.00 21 ,010.00

Other services related to electricitv supplv 2,223,239.04 931,235.80

Other seruices related to qas supply 34,854.92 1 ,998,1 03.73
Other services 142,038.32 212,531.60

4 Deductible items (R300 CIT) 3,711,714.82 779,460.11 68.17
5 Tax loss deduction (R410 CIT)

o Tax base (R500 CIT) 000 0.00 0.00
7 Adjustments to tax payable (rebates, credits, licenses) 0,00 3,480.00 0.00
I lncome tax payable after adjustments: 0.00 3840,00 0.00
9 Defeľed income tax

10 TOTAL INCOME TAX: 3,480,00

lmmediately preceding accounting period
No. Item name tax base tax amount '/o tax

1 ProÍit before tax (R100 ClT) 10,717,197,49 X

2 Theoretical tax (excluding add-on and deduct-able items) 2,250,611.47 21

3 Total attributable items (R200 CIT) 3,645,008,78 765,451.84 7,14
4 Deductible items (R300 CIT) 158,406,72 33,265.41 0,31
5 Tax loss deduction (R410 CIT)

o Tax base (R500 CIT): 14,203,799.55 2,982,797.90 27.83
7 Adjustments to tax payable (rebates, credits, licenses)

I lncome tax payable after adjustments: 2,698,422.24 25.18
9 Deferred income tax:

10 TOTAL INCOME TAX 2,698,422.24 25.18
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b) Chanoes in the status of internal inventories ; iÍ the change in their status does not equal the difference between the
net status at the end of the previous accounting period and the net status at the end of the current accounting period,
the reasons Íor this difference shall be stated according to individual inventory items, in particular shoŕages and
damages, change in valuation method, donations:

Item name

Current
accountin
g period

lmmediately preceding
accounting peľiod

Change in the status of intra-
organizational

inventory

Final
balance

Final
balance

lnitialstate
cuľrent

accountin
g peľiod

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

Period
Work in progress
and semi-íinished products of
own production

Products

Animals
Total

Shoŕages and damages X X X
Representative X X X
Donations X X X
Other X X X
Change in the status of
intercompany inventories
in the income statement

X X X

c) Description and amount of significant revenue items when capitalizinq costs (account group 62x)

Descľĺption of the accounting case for activatior Amount of capitalized revenues
Cuľrent vear Last year

Activation - account qroup 62x (R07 P&L)

d) Description and amount of other significant items of income from economic activity (account qroup 64x)

Description ofthe accounting case Amount of income from economic activitv
Current year Last vear

Sale oÍ property 26,000.00 'r60,680.00

Contractual interest on late payment and penalties 23,440.31 23,798.58

Written-off receivables 4,254,676.18 0.00
lnsurance beneÍits 5,033.22 5,772.94
Other income from economic activity 257,754.11 32,419.21

e) total amount of personal costs - broken down into Wages, other costs of dependent activity, socĺal insurance, health
insurance, social security:

Description ofthe accountĺng case Amount of personal expenses
Current veaľ Last veaľ

Labor costs 891,193.99 '1,366,790.51
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Other personal expenses for dependent activity 19,800.00 19,800.00
Social insurance company 210,924.05 220,904.85
Health ĺnsurance company 91,000.37 163,696.51
Other personal and social costs 31 ,812.66 40,250.s4
Total personal expenses (R15 ofthe P&L statement) 1,244,731.07 1,811,442.41
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e) Description and amount oÍ signĺficant items of financial income and the total amount oÍ exchange rate gains, the value
of exchange rate gains recorded as of the date on which the financial statements are drawn up shall be stated separately.

g) Description and amount of significant items of costs for the purchase of services (account qroup 5'lx)

h) Description and amount of significant items oÍ other operatino expenses (account qroup 54x)

Descrĺption of the accounting case Amount of financial income
Current vear Last vear

Proceeds from the sale of securities and shares (661) 3,850,000.00 4,200,000.00
lnterest income (662) 479,407.63 227,506.66
Foreign exchange qains durinq the year (663.A) 0.00 0.00
Exchange rate gains as of the closing date (663,A) 18,743.77 0.00
other financiaĺ income (66x) 55,910,17 0.00
Total income from financial activities (R29 of the
statement)

4,404,061.57 4,427,506.66

Description of the accounting case Cost of purchasinq services
Current year Last year

Repairs and maintenance 21,040.89 61,172.47
Busĺness trĺps 1,784.25 3,224.21
Representation costs 17,182.86 45,579.49
Postage 2,691.62 3,880.51
Telephone charqes and internet 13,253.51 '15,854.89

Small intanqible assets up to EUR 2,400 27,078.37 17,619.79
Rent 244,510.59 209,883.86
Accountinq and auditino services and consultinq 1,103,754.00 1,191,243.20
Consultinq services 000 000
Legal services 670,717.81 762,550.00
Advertisino services 25,453.34 7,962.08
Distribution services - natural qas 1,553,728.45 1,612,346.49

Distribution services - electricity '12,420,860.06 12,729.581.19

Brokeraqe services 4,867,624.60 7,505,482.93

Nuclear Fund 796,797.33 754,823.20
Costs associated with electricity supply 4,313,205.00 259,750.98

Costs associated with the supplv of natural qas 't46,298.30 316,690.65
Other services 1,026,540.26 3,937,675.05
Costs of purchasing services (R'l4 of the P&L ľeport, 27,252,521.24 29,435,320.99

Description of the accounting case Other operati n g expenses
Current year Last year

Residual price of the asset sold 23,721.86 84,417.06

Provisions for receivables -6,822.21 -6,964.44
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Donations 0.00 5,000.00
Reserve SEVAK, RTVS, MET -3,359,231.95 3,359,231.95
Provision for litioation 1 ,184,065.56 0.00
Contractual fines and penalties 7,018.77 112.87
Membership Íees 4,000.00 4,000.00
Property insurance - compulsory contractual, accident 11,841 33 27,590.00
Damage - broken electricity meters 8,635.41 26,332.27
Write-off of receivables 4,229,676.18 0.00
Other operatinq expenses 8 

' 

'ĺ 'ĺ 2.50 3,969.67

NotsUčPoD3-01 IWHAT: 43860125 D I N: 20225

Descrĺption and amount of significant items oÍ finance costs and the total amount of exchange rate losses;
the value of exchange rate losses recognised as at the date of the financial statements shall be disclosed
separately.

2) ln the case of income and expenses, the amount and nature of individual income and expense items that have an
exceptional scope or occurrence (e.9. income from the sale of a business or parl thereof, costs due to the sale of a
business or part thereof, damages due to natural disasters) are stated:

3) Description and total amount of costs for the verification of individual financial statements by an auditor or audit firm,
other assurance services, tax consultancy and other non-audit services provĺded by this auditor or audit firm:

Descriptĺon of the accounting case Audit and consulting costs
Current year Last vear

Costs for auditing financial statements 19,500.00 17,750.00
Other assurance services
Tax advice
Non-audit services

g) The amount of net turnover pursuant to Section 2(15) of the Accounting Act bv individual types of products, qoods,
servĺces or other activities of the accounting entity and the main geographical areas of sales, if these activities and areas
of sales differ significantly in terms of the organization of the sale of products and goods and the provision of services. lÍ
the subject of the accounting entity's activities is the achievement of revenues other than revenues from the sale of

s and services, a n oÍ other revenues included in net turnover shall also be

i)

Description of the accounting case Amount of financial costs
Current vear Last year

Costs from the sale of securities and shares (561) 3,950,000.00 4,200,000.00
lnterest expense (562) 10.55 3,492.69
Foreign exchange losses durinq the year (563.A) 13,028.31 0.00 23,373.64
Foreign exchange losses as of the closing date (563.A) 0.00 19,506.26
Other financial costs (56x) 180,790.65 295,898.51
Total financial activĺty costs (R45 of the ZaS repoŕ) 4,143,829.51 4,542,271.10

Item name
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

Period
Revenue from the sale oÍ goods (604, 607) 59,617,673.32 125,179,249.47
Revenue from sales of own products (601) 0.00 0.00
Revenue from sales oÍ services (602' 606) 23,114,600 19 22,598,199.64
Other related income (64x, 66x) 0.00 4,653,022.65
Total net turnover 82,732,273.51 147,777,449.11
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[Explanations: Net turnover is reported in the ProÍit and Loss Statement (R01), without reference to the total |ines. Net
turnover is defined by the Accounting Act ($ 2/15 Accounting Law ) without reÍerence to speciÍic accounts. From the logic
of the matter, it can be deduced that net turnover is the sale (distribution) of own products, goods and services from the
maĺn activity to the external environment, i.e. excluding revenues that do not represent external realization - e.g' activation
(62x), change in inventory (61x), exchange rate gains (663). Net turnover also does not include revenues from the sale of
excess own assets of the accounting entity' lf an interpretation problem arises, it is appropriate to comment on signiÍicant
disputed items. Net turnover is tested as a condition for classiÍication into the size group of the accounting entity ($ 2/5
Accounting Law ) and for the audit obligation 15 19; S 22 Accounting Law ).1

Geographical sales areas
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
pľeceding
accounting

period

Domestic (type - products, goods, services) 74,704,397.83 94,078,662.44
European Union (type - products, qoods, services) 8,024,'130.60 53,697,398.87
Third countries (type - products, qoods, services) 3,745.08 1387.80

ĺa; continqent assetsTähjľllľH:ľ;}1ľ::ľ'T:,.T:,..:ľ::ľ::.ľľ",,,.., a result of
past events and whose existence or ownership depends on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not within the control of the entity; these assets are - for example, rights undeľ service contracts, insurance
contracts, concession contracts, license ag reements:

1b) Continqent liabilities - description and value of contingent liabilities resulting from, for example, court decisions,
guarantees provided, generally bĺnding legal regulations, guarantees according to individual types of guarantees; such
contingent liabilities are:

The accounting entity has issued bank guarantees in the amount of EUR 2,210,000 in SLSP and bank
guarantees in the amount of EUR 6,801,485,83 in Tatra Banka.

1' a possible obligation that arises from a past event and whose existence depends on the occuľence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain Íuture events not controlled by the entity:

2. an obligatĺon that has arisen as a result of a past event but is not recognĺsed ĺn the balance sheet because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount oÍ the obligation
cannot be measured reliably:

2) Other financial obliqations not recognised in the financial statements, for each item, a description, amount and
whether it concerns related parties are provided - for example, a legal obligation or contractual obligation to take a
certain amount of product, to make investments and major repairs:

3) Off-balance sheet accounts - information is provided on significant items monitored on off-balance sheet accounts
85 of the Accounti

Off-balance sheet item name
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

period
Leased orooertv
Propefty accepted for custody
Options receivables
Liabilities from options
Written-off receivables
Other
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Article Vl- EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE CLOSING DATE
(Subsequent events)

lnformation is provided on the nature and financial impact of signiÍicant events that occuľed after the balance sheet date
- until the date of preparatĺon of the financial statements (i.e' until the date of signing the statements pursuant to Section
1715 ot the Accounting Act) and which are not reÍlected in the balance sheet or profit and loss account, for example:

No new facts have arisen as of the date of preparation of the Íinancial statements'

a) A decrease or increase in the market price of a financial asset as a result of circumstances that occurred after the
date on which the financial statements are prepared until the date oÍ preparation of the financial statements, stating the
reason for such changes:

b) Reasons for chanqes in the amount of reserves and provisions that occurred as a result of events after the date on
which the financial statements are prepared until the date oÍ preparation oÍ the financial statements:

c) Change of shareholders of an accounting entity:

d) Decisions taken to sell the accounting entity or part thereof:

e) Changes in significant items of non-current financial assets:

ĺ) Commencement or termination of operations of a part of an accounting entity, for example a branch, organizational
unit, establishment:

g) Bonds and other securities issued:

h) Merger, consolidation, division and change of legal form of an accounting entity:

i) Extraordinary events, ĺf they have an impact on the financĺal performance of the accounting entity, e.g. natural disaster:
At the end of 2019, news first emeľged from China about the coronavirus' ln the fiľst months oÍ 2020,the virus
spread worldwide and its negative impact became significant. Although at the time of publication of these
financial statements, the management of the accounting entity did not experience a clear/significant decline in
sales, as the situation is still changing, it is theľefoľe not possible to predict future effects/impacts. Management
will continue to monitor the potential impact and will take all possible steps to mitigate any negative effects on
the company and its employees .

" On February 24, 2022, a military conflict broke out in Ukraine. ln connection with the military conflict
in Ukraine, the Company's management analyzed ŕhe posslb/e effecŕs and consequences on the
Company and came to the conclusion that they currently do not have significant adverse impacts on
the Company (except for increasing input prices, especially fuel, energy, materials, goods and
servlces/. The Company's management does not anticipate a signifÍcant threat to the assumption of
continuous operation in the near future (i.e. during the next 12 months from the date of preparation of
the UZ)" ,

j) Obtaining or withdrawing licenses or other permits significant to the entity's operations:

[Explanations: Subsequent event - an event that occuľed after the balance sheet date until the date of signing the
statements - is disclosed in the notes. Adiustinq closinq accountino event - occurred until the balance sheet date, but
was only discovered before the date of signing the statements - is properly accounted íor in the general ledger and
properly reported in the statements ($ 17l8 Accounting Law; S 2a; S 1B/9; $ 19/6; S 48/3; S 50/6 AP).]
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Article Vll- RELATED PARTY INFORMATION

1) lnformatĺon abouttransactions between the reporting entity and related parties is disclosed because of the need for
users of financial statements to understand the impact of these transactions on the Íinancial statements, namely:

a) A list of transactions that have taken place between the repofting entity and related parties, including, for example,
the purchase or sale of inventories, the purchase or sale of real estate and other assets, the purchase and sale of
services, leasing, research and development, licenses, íinancing, including loans and equity contributions, the
provision of guarantees and waľanties, contingent assets, contingent liabilities and other financial obligations (e.g.,

a contractual obligation to take delivery of a product, make investments or repairs), and the settlement of liabilities on
behalf of or by the relevant entity, whether or not a price has been charged for it.

b) Tľansaction characteľistics , which are the amount, the amount of the balance as of the date on which the financial
statements are prepared, its security' allowance for doubtíul receivables, write-off of doubtful receivables to expenses.

c) related parties are reported separately for each of the following persons:

1' an entity that exercises decisive inf|uence in the accounting entĺty (owner of more than 50% - parent ENTITY),
2. an entity that exercises joint decisive influence (contractually agreed decisive influence) or significant influence (at

least 20%) in the accounting entity,

3. subsidiary accounting entities (owned by another ENTITY by more than 50%),

4. joint accounting entities (50%),

5. affiliated companies (at least 20%),

6. key management of the entity or its parent entity,

7. other related parties (e.g. personal connections - close persons of the owners or key management; key business paŕners
or key creditors and their close persons),

Related party: NS-Slovakia, asv likvidácii, subsidiary
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

peľiodList of transactions:

Services and goods provided 0.00 0.00

Profit share 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00

Shares in profit and liquidation balance 9,861.00 0.00

Related paŕy: PS-energy' as' subsidiary
Cuľrent

accounting
period

lmmediately
precedĺng
accounting

Period
List of transactions:

Repayment of the loan provided 0.00 0.00

Loan interest 0.00 0.00

Services provided 0.00 0.00

Shares in profit and liquidation balance 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0,00

Related paÉy: Kaasun Eneľgia, as, subsidiary accounting unit
Gurrent

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

periodList of transactions:

Services received 0.00 0.00

Services provided 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00

Profit sharinq 0.00 0.00
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2) lncome and benefits of members of bodies - statutory body, supervisory body and other body of the accounting
entity, providing in particular information on - remuneration for peďormance of duties, including pension schemes,
guarantees and other security, loans (terms and interest), use of assets of the accounting entity for private purposes;
broken down by individual bodies (information is not provided if it would enable the identiÍĺcation of the financial situation
of a specific natural person): The company paid remuneration to members oÍ statutory and other bodies in the total
amount of EUR 24,650.00.

Article Vlll- OTHER INFORMATION

í) lnformation on the right to provide services in the public ĺnterest:

2) lnformation on a special category of industľial production (Section 23d/6 Accounting Law ):

3) lnfoľmation on financial relations with public authoľitíes (Section 23d/6 Accounting Law ):

Related party: En-lnvest, as, others
Cuľrent

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

periodList of transactions:

Services provided 0.00 0.00
Loan interest 128,872,79 1 10,465,75
Services and goods received 0.00 0.00
Total 128,872.79 1 10,465.75

Related party: DG-energy, as, others
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
preceding
accounting

periodList of transactions:

Services received 0.00 0.00
Services provided 297,119.01 415,103.40
Total 297,118.01 41 5, 1 03.40
Receivables balance 0.00 0.00
Balance of liabilities 0.00 0.00

Bodies of the accounting entity
Current

accounting
period

lmmediately
pľeceding
accounting

period
Statutory body

type of income (benefits)
Employment
contract

Employment
contract

Supervisory authoritv

type of income (benefits)
Employment
contract

Employment
contract

Other body of the accounting entitv
type of income (beneÍits):
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Article lX - STATEMENT OF EQUITY MOVEMENTS
Current accounting period

Equity at the beginnĺng of the accounting period 11,804,172.00

lncrease or decrease in equity during the accounting period: 4,132,012.00

Equity at the end of the accounting peľiod 15,936, 184.00

Reasons for changes in equity in the breakdown

a) registered capita| entered in the Commercial Regĺster (account 411)

b) registered capital not registered in the commercial register (account 419)

c) share premium (account 412):

d) statutory reserve funds (accoun t 417 , 418, 421 , 422)

e) other capital funds (account 413)

f) valuation differences not included ĺn the operating result (account 414' 415,416): 3,026,533

g) other funds created from profit (account 423,427)

h) retained earnings from previous years (account 428) 7,713,368.00

i) Unpaid loss from previous years (account 429)

j) accounting profit or accounting loss (account 431): -6,607,889.00

k) dividends paid

l) other changes in equity:

m) changes posted to the account of a natural person (account 491):

lmmediately preceding accounting period

Equity at the beginning of the accounting period 9,889,231.50

lncrease or decrease in equity duľing the accounting perĺod: 1,914,940.15

Equity at the end of the accounting period: 11,804,171.65

Reasons for changes in equĺý in the breakdown:

a) registered capital entered ĺn the Commercial Register (account 4'l'l)

b) registered capital not registered in the commercial register (account 419)

c) share premium (account 4'12)

d) statutory reserve Íunds (account 417 , 41B, 421, 422)',

e) other capital funds (account 413)

f) valuation differences not included in the operating result (account 414,415,416) -1,098,428.26

g) other funds cľeated from profit (account 423,427)''

h) retained earnings from previous years (account 428): 837,965.23

i) Unpaid loss from previous years (account 429)

j) accounting profit oľ accounting loss (account 43'l) 6,875,403.1 B

k) dividends paid: -4,700,000.00

l) other changes in equity:

m) changes posted to the account of a natural person (account 491)

3I
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Article X- CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

IWHAT: 43860125 D I N: 2022502394
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Lĺne Item Name 2024 zo23

A Total profit or loss from economic activity before taxation (+/-) Lr43 450 10 7L7 L97

B Adjustment by non-cdsh items (87 through 870): -407 854 14 653

8.1 Depreciations (+) 707 736 728 094

8,2 Change in the level of long-term reserves (+/-) 0 0

8.3 Change in the level of adjusting items (+/-) -1"47 735 133 948

8.4 Change in the level of accruals (+/-) 1"1" 543 7 050

8.5 lnterests posted in costs (+) I7 3 493

B.6 lnterests posted in incomes (-) -479 408 -227 507

8.7 Closing unrealized foreign exchange rate differences (+/-) -5 758 19 s06

B.8 Profit/loss from the sale of long-term financial assets (+/-) 100 000 0

8.9 Profit/loss from the saĺe of TFAs and lFAs (+/-) -2 278 -76 263

8.10 Dividends and other shares ĺn profĺt posted in incomes (-) 0 0

B.11 Other items of non-cash nature (+/-) 8 635 26 332

c. Change in the level of stock (+/-) 513 465 685 776

D Change in the level of receivables from operating activity (+/-) 3 580 773 LL925 489

E Change in the level of liabilities from operating activity (+/-) -1 353 096 -L4497 98s

F Change in the level of short-term financial assets (+/-) 0 0

G. Paid income tax (-) or tax refund (+) -3 052 319 -284376

H. Other adjustments of cash flow from operating activity (+/-) 34967

t. Cash flows from operating activity: I = A+ (B through H) 424 4r9 8595721

J Cash flows from ĺnvestment activity (J.1 through J.10) -3 16s 700 -5 095 760

J.1 Monetary expenditure for the acquisition of TFAs and lFAs (-) -75 046 -42L s80
J.2 Cash receipts from the sale of TFAS and lFAs (+) 26 000 410 680

J.3 Monetary expenditure for the acquisition of long-term securities and shares (-) -165 000 -4 104 s00

J,4 Cash receipts from the sale of long-term securities and shares (+) 0 4 200 000

J.5 Monetary expenditure for provided loans (-) -3 350 000 -6 300 000

J.6 Cash receipts from the repayment of provĺded loans (+) 398 346 1 000 000

J.7 Monetary expenditure connected with derivatives (-) 0 0

J.8 Cash receipts from connected with derivatives (+) 0 0

J.9 Dividends received as cash posted ĺn incomes (+) 0 0

J.10 Other adjustments of cash flow from investment activity (+/-) 0 119 640

K. Cash flows from financial activity (K.1 through K.10) -6323 -77 Ĺ97

K.1 Cash receipts from equity increase (+) 0 0

K.2 Monetary expenditure for equity decrease (-) 0 0

K.3 Cash receipts from credits and loans (+) 0 0

K.4 Monetary expenditure for the repayment of credits and loans (-) 0 0

K.5 Cash receipts from the issue of debt securitĺes (+) 0 0

K.6 Monetary expenditure for the settlement of liabilities from debt securities (-) 0 0

K.7 lnterest income received as cash (+) 443 688 L26296
K.8 lnterest expenses paid as cash (-) -LL -3 493

K.9 Dividends from profit distribution paid as cash -450 000 -200 000

K.10 Other adjustments of cash flow from financial activity (+/-) 0 0

L. Total cash flow (L=l+J+K) during the year (+/-) -2747 604 3 422764

M Opening balance at the beginning of the year 5 624 860 2Ĺ7a722
N Realized foreign exchange rate differences (+/-) 42 23 374

o. Closing balance at the end of the year, including KR (O=M+L+N) 2877 294 5 624860
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Besrc INFoRMATToN ABour rHE coMpANy

Pow-en a. s. JSC
Prievozská 48
821 09 Bľatislava

ldentification number: 438601 25

Date of establishment: 07.12.2007

Main activity:
Pow-en a.s. is a trader in the electrĺcity market and electricity suppliers to end
customers.
For customers we offer reduced costs of electricity supply and use of proficiency and
professionalism of our staff.

Company activities:
o Purchase of goods for their reselling to the end consumer (retail trade) to the extent of free

trade
o Purchase of goods for their reselling to other trade operators (wholesale trade) to the extent

of free trade
o Mediation in the field of trade and services to the extent of free trade
o Advertising and promotion activities to the extent of free trade
o Technical and organĺzational services for courses and training sessĺons to the extent of free

trade
o Automated data processing
o The handling of the results of the creative activitywith the consent of the author
o Rental of machinery, equipment, computers and vehicles
o Leasing activity within the scope of free trade
o Factoring and forfaitĺng within the scope of free trade
o The activity of organizational and economic consultants
o Rental of real estate and non-residential premises associated with the provision of non-

essential services - procurement services
o Training activities within the scope of free trade
o Advisory and consultancy services in the field of power equipment Wĺthin free range business
o Provisĺon of software - sale of finished programs under contract with the author
o Electricity - electricity supply
o Collection, sorting or mixing of waste for the purpose of transport
o Recovery, treatment of waste
o Dĺsposal of waste
o Landfilling and storage of waste
o Preparatory work for building construction
o Making structures and their changes
o Finishĺng works for the implementatĺon of exteriors and interĺors
o lnformative testing, measurement, analysis and control
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o Cleaning services
o Mediatĺon activĺties ĺn the field of production
o Services related to data processing
o AdministrativeServices
o Bookkeeping
o Advertising and marketing services
o Storage
o Computer Services
o Publishing
o The provision of loans or borrowings from monetary sources obtained exclusively without

public funds calls and without public offer of property values
o Mediating the provision of loans or loans from cash resources obtained exclusĺvely without a

public call and without public offer of property values
o Rental of movables
o Managing registry records without permanent documentary value
o lmplementation of extracurriculareducational activities
o operatĺon of cultural, social and entertainment facilities
o Organizing cultural and other social events
o Research and development in the field of natural and technical sciences
o Research and development in the field of social sciences and humanities
o Market research and public opinion
o Design and construction of electrical equipment
o Gas supply in the range of gas supply
o lnstallation, reconstruction and malntenance of dedicated technical equipment - electrical
o Providin9 energy servíce with guaranteed energy savings
o performance of the activities of an energy auditor

HIsľony

Since 2007, we have been a major trader on the wholesale electricity and natural gas
market, a supplier of electricity and natural gas to end customers. We provide the
entire value chain - project engineering, implementation, production, trade and
supply of electricity and gas, consulting and energy savings.

AouľIoNAt INFoRMATIoN

Development oÍ the accounting entÍý and the forecast for the next accounting
period
The company Pow-en a. s. offers entrepreneurs, households and municipalities an
opportunity to Use the current low electricĺty and gas prices on the market. The basic
vision of Pow-en a. s. is to increase its share of electricity security solutions in
Slovakia. ln this regard, it is planned to involve not only in technical solutĺons but also
in investment. lt will focus mainly on resources for the combined cycle industry,
increasing the performance of renewable resources in a manner acceptable by the
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operator of the system and the extension of the electricity trading range and provide
more qualĺty services' Sĺmilarly, there are plans to provide support services.
The maĺn objective is to remain prosperous, respected and trustworthy company
providing quality services for industry and electric power industry.

Impact on the envÍronment and on employment
The company has no negative impact on the environment. As at 31 December 2024
the company had 28 empĺoyees.

SignÍficanú rlsks and uncertainties the company Ís exposed to

The company is not exposed to significant risks and uncertainties.

Events that occurred after the end ofthe accounting period
The Company's management does not anticipate significant risks to the goĺng
concern in near future (i.e., during the following 12 months from the date of the
compilĺng of financial statements).

CosÚs of activities in research and development
The compa ny in 2024 did not make any investments in research and development.

Acquisition of own business shares and shares
ln 2024, the company did not own its own shares.

Proposed distribution of profit or loss compensation
Proposal for profit distribution for 2024 of EUR 1,105,479 to the general meetĺng is to
charge to Retained Earnings (Account 428).

InformatÍon on the organizational unÍt abroad
The Company has not a branch abroad.
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FlľRlvcIAL ANALYSIs
Balance sheet analysis

Current accounting
period

Preceding accountig
period

ASSETS
2024 2023 Change

v€ /o v€ /o EUR

Non-current osseťs

Non-current intangible assets 205 081 0,73% 246 1.36 0,80% -41 055 -L6,68%

Property, plant and equipment 272 0s1. 0,97% 394 560 1,28% 1,22 509 ,31-,05%

Non-current financial assets 5 709 694 20,s7% 5 439 778 1"7,67% 269 916 4,96%

Non-current assets total 6 186 826 22,07% 6 080 474 19,75% 106 352 7,75%

Current osseŕs
I nventory 142888 0,51% 656 353 2,13% -513 465 -78,23%

Non-current receiva bles L3 820 0,05% 852 378 2,77% -838 558 -98,38%

Current receivables L87L3 542 66,76% 17 460 042 56,72% 1 253 s00 7,L8%

Current financial assets 0 0,00% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

Financial accounts 2877 298 10,27% 5 624 860 18,27% -2747 562 -48,85%

Current assets total 21747 548 77,59% 24 593 633 79,89% -2 846 085 -11,57%

Accruals/deferrals 95 451 0,34% 106 994 0,35% -11 543 -70,79%

TOTAL ASSETS 28029 82s r00,00% 30 781 101 99,990/o -2751276 -8,94%

EqUITY AND LIABILITIES
2024 2023 Zmena o

v€ V€ v€
Equity
Share capital 33 200 0,12% 33 200 0,L1% 0 0,00%

Share premium 3 320 0,01% 3 320 0,01% 0 o,00%

Other capital funds 3 000 000 10,70% 3 000 000 9,75% 0 0,00%

Legal reserve funds 3 32r 0,0L% 3 32L 0,01% o 0,00%

Other funds created from profit U 0,00% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

Differences from revaluation -22 777 -o,o8% 3 049 310 -9,91% 3 026 533 -99,25%

Net profit/loss of previous years 1,1,81,3 64L 42,1"5% 4 r00 273 1-i,i2% 7 71,3 368 188,1-2%

Net profit/loss for the accounting period
after tax

L r05 479 3,94% 7 71,3 368 25,06% -6 607 BB9 -85,67%

Equity total 15 936 184 56,85% tl 804 r72 38,35% 4 L32oĹ2 35,O0%

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 3 878 0,0L% 5 574 0,02% -1 696 -30,43%

Long-term provisions 0 0,00% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

Long-term bank loans 0 0,00% U 0,00% n 0,00%

Current liabilĺties L0 834 004 s8,65% 15 547 65L 50,51% -4 7r3 647 -30,32%

Short-term provisions 1,255 759 4,48% 3 423 704 11,12% -2 L67 945 -63,32%

Current bank loans 0,00% 0,00% 0 0,00%

Short-term financia I assistance 0 0,00% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

Liabilities total 12093 64L 43,75% t8976929 61,65% -6 883 288 -36,27%

Accruals/deferrals 0 0,00% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 28029 825 Ĺoo,oo% 30 781 101 100,oo% -2751276 -8,94%
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Analysis of ProfÍt and Loss Statement

Pow-eno

Current accounting
period

Preceding accountig
period

2024 2023 Change

EUR
% oÍ totql
Revenue

/ Costs
EUR

%oÍ
total

Revenue
/ Costs

EUR %

Net turnover 282882374 L64922776 777 959 598 77,52%

Operating income 87 299 178 95,20% 748 002 96s 97,10% -60 703 787 -41,02%

Revenue from the sale of merchandise s9 617 674 65,07% I25 r79 249 82,72% -65 561 575 -52,37%

Revenue from the sale of own products 0 o,ooo/o 0 o,oo% 0 0,00%

Revenue from the sale of services 23 114 600 25,2t% 22 598 200 14,83% 516 400 2,29%

Changes in internal inventory n o,oo% 0 0,00% 0 0,00%

Own work capitalized 0 0,00% 0 o,oo% 0 0,00%

Revenue from the sale of non-current intangible assets,
property, plant and equipment, and raw materials 26 000

0,03%
160 680

0,1,r% -134 680 -83,82%

Other operating income 4 s40 904 4,95% 64 836 0,04% 4 476 068 6903,68%

Operoting expenses 86 415 960 95,38% 137 171 003 94,79% -50 7ss 043 -37,00%

Cost od merchandise sold 55 261.287 61.,O0% 1"01" 751.264 70,3r% -46 489 977 -45,69%

Consumed raw materials, energy consumption, and
consumption of other non-inventory supplies 59 250

o,07%
83 372

o,06% -24 r22 -28,93%

Value adjustments to inventory 0 o,oo% 0 o,ooo/o 0 0,00%

Services 27 252 52r 30,o4% 29 435 32t 20,34% -2 182 800 -7,42%

Personnel expenses 1. 244 73L L,37% L81"r 442 r,25% -s66 7IÍ -37,29%

Taxes and fees 384 0I7 o,42o/o 465 760 0,32% -81.743 -17,55%

Amortization and value adjustments to non-current
intangible assets and depreciation and value
adjustments to property, plant and equipment 107 t36

0,r2%

r28 094
0,09% -20 958 -16,36%

Carrying value of non-current assets sold and raw
materials sold 23 722

o,o3%
84 417

o,06% -60 69s -71,90%

Value adjustments to receivables -6 822 -o,oI% -6 964 o,oo% 142 -2,O4%

Other operating expenses 2 090 1L8 2,31% 3 4L8297 2,36% -1.328 179 -38,85%

Profitfloss from operdtions 883 218 10 831 962 -9 948 744 -91,85%

Added value L59 2Ĺ6 16sO7 492 -76348276 -99,04%

lncome from Jinoncial activities 4 404 062 4,80% 4 427 507 2,91% 23 445 -0,53%

Revenue from the sale of securities and shares 3 8s0 000 4,20% 4 200 000 2,76% -350 000 -8,33%

lncome from non-current financial assets 30 492 0,03% 0 0,00% 30 492 100,00%

lncome from current financial assets 0 o,oo% 0 o,oo% 0 0,00%

lnterest income 479 408 o,52% 227 507 o,I50/o 25r90L 110,72%

Exchange rate gains 7a 744 o,o2% 0 o,oo% L8 744 100,00%

Gains on revaluation of securities and income from
derivative transactions 0

0,00%
0

0,00% 0 0,00%

Other income from financial activities 25 41.8 o,o3% 0 o,oo% 2s 478 100,00%

Expenses related to financial dctivities 4 743 830 4,57% 4 s42 272 3,74% -398 442 -8,77%

Securities and shares sold 3 950 000 4,36% 4 200 000 2,90% -250 000 -5,95%

Expenses related to current financial assets 0 o,oo% 0 o,o00/o 0 0,00%

Value adjustments to financial assets -740 9r2 -0,1.6% 740 972 o,to% 28t 824 -200,00%

lnterest expense TI 0,00% 3 493 o,o0% -3 482 -99,69%
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Loss on revaluation of securities and expenses related
to derivative transactions o,ooo/o

0
0,00% 0,00%

Other expenses related to financial activities 321.703 o,360/o L54 987 o,7I% 1.66 716 707,57%

Profitfloss from ÍinanciaI activities 260 232 -114 765 374 997 -326,75%

Profit/loss for the accounting period before tax 1 143 450 to 7L7 Ĺ97 -9 573 747 -89,33%

lncome tax 37 971_ o,o4% 3 003 829 2,08% -2 965 858 -98,74%

Profit/loss for the accounting period after tax t 705 479 7 713 368 -6 607 889 -85,67%

INCOME total 91703240 152 430 472 -60 727 232 -39,84%

EXPENSES total 90 597 76L 1447L7 LO4 -54 119 343 -37,40%

Povu-eno

Exchange rate losses 1.3 028 0,or% 42 880 0,03% -29 852 -69,62%

INCOME AND EXPENSES

200 000 000
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100 000 000
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0
INCOME total EXPENSES total

.2023 1.52 430 472 r447r7 rO4

t:2024 91,703 240 90 597 76r

PROFTT/LOSS FOR THE ACCOUNTTNG
PERIOD AFTER TAX
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Profĺt/loss for the accounting perĺod

.2023 7 7r3 368

ry2024 t 705 479
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Financial Indicators - Short-Term Stabiliý

lndicator 2024 2023

coef

coef.

coef.

EUR

Pow-en@

l nte rpretoti o n oÍ i nd i cata r
Expresses the company's immediate ability to settle its liabilities.
Expresses how much EUR oÍ funds account Íor EUR 1 of liabilities
The recommended value is in the range from 0.2 to 0.6.

The indicator is used to support the desion-makĺng as to whether
to provide a short-term loan to the company or not. The indicator
characterĺzes the company's ability to cover its ordinary needs
and short-term debts by its receivables and funds. The value
below 1 ĺndĺcates that the company must rely on the sales of
inventoľies. The value 1 means that the company is still able to
settle its debts without selling its inventories. The recommended
value ĺs in the range from 1.0 to 1.5.

The ĺndicator is used to gain current indications regarding the
company's payment ability. Expresses how much EUR of funds,
receivables in the case of their immediate settlement and
realised inventories account for EUR 1 of liabilities. The value
below L indicates that the company is illiquid. The value of the
indicator 1 is insuffient since it is not possible to have, during
standard business activities, all funds in a pecuniary form.and
illiquid means may occur too (redundant inventories, bad debts).
The recommended value is in the range from 1.6 to 2.5.

The indicator beĺongs among liquidity ĺndicators showing
absolute differences. Expresses the sum of realised assets which
the company has at its disposal in order to ensure smooth
operation after the potential realisation of short-term receivables
and inventories. The value below EUR 0 is critical.

Expresses the return on total capital. Expresses of equity
appreciation, which the company uses for business, i.e. effective
management of the company with all founds. The good value of
this indicator is in the range from 0.06 to 0.10. For a very good
level, the result is 0.15.

EXpresses the return on own funds (equity appreciatĺon). The
value of the indicator should be at least at the level oÍ the current
interest rate. Dynamics of equĺty appreciation should be higher
than dynamics of total capĺtal appreciation.

Expresses the percentage share of the economic result in the
revenues from sales of goods, products and services (generally

described as the percentage share of profit in EUR 1 of revenues).
It should have a growing trend in the order of development
trends. The recommended value is around 2%.

%

o/o

lst degree liquidity
(Cash Position
Ratio)

2nd degree liquidity
(Current Ratio!

3rd degree lĺquĺdĺty
(Total Liquĺdity)

Net woľking capital

Return on assets

Return on equity
(RoE)

Return on sales
(Ros)

(RoA)

LO 899 724

2,Ot

o,27

1,99

3,94

6,94

1,34

8 193 604

1,53

25,O7

65,34

5,22

0,36

L,48
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FinancÍal indicators - long-term stability

lndicator 2024 2023

Total indebtedness 43,15 61,65

Pow-eno

I nte rpretoti o n of i n d i cato r
Expresses how many assets in % are covered by outside funds.
The higher the value of the indicator, the higher the indebtedness
in relation to total assets and the higher the risk for creditors. ln
general, the critical value is considered tobeTOo/o, or, as the case
may be, the share of outside funds in total capital should not
exceed two thirds.

Expresses how many assets ĺn % are covered by equity (financial
independence). The general rule ĺs that outside funds are cheaper
than equity. The higher the value of the indicator, the higher the
share of equity and the lower the risk that in the event of the
company's liquidation only some creditors would be paid off. The
total of indicators, i.e. total indebtedness and self-financning
coeffĺcient equaĺs 100.

Expresses the total capital/equity ration. lt is the inverse value of
the self-financing coefficient. The recommended value is 3, i.e.

equity/outside funds ratio is 1:3.

lf the value of the indicator fails to reach 1, then the company Wĺll

cover part oí its fixed assets by short-term resources. The
recommended value is above 1. The decreasing trend of this
indicator ĺndicates the rĺsk of the company's insolvency.

Expresses how many times an enterprise ĺs able to cover the
interest costs of an enterprĺse before tax and interest. The
optimaĺ value is around level 8. lncreased caution is
recommended at values below 3.

Self-financing
coefficient

56,85 38,35

Financĺal leverage Ĺ,76 2,61

Undercapitalisation 2,57

%

%

coef

L,7O coef

103 951,00 3 069,19 coef.lnterest cover
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Pouu-eno

Coruľecľ

Pow-en a. s.
Pľievozská 48
821 09 Bratislava

www.pow-en.sk

Customeľ seľvice: 0850555775

Company headquarters on the map
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Pĺ'vu-eno

Aruľvľxns

IndependentAuditoľ's Report on the Fĺnancial Statements as at 3ĺ.I2.2o24

Financial Statements as at 31.12.2024 fBalance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statemen!
NotesJ
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